
C/CAG
Crry/CotrNry AssoclATIoN or GovBnNMENTS

or S¡,N MATEo Couxry

Atherlon.BelmontoBrisbaneoBurlingameoColma.DalyCitycEastPaloAlto.FosterCity.¡loyroonBay.HillsboroughoMenloPark
Millbrae.PacîrtcacPortolqValleycp¿¿*oodCi6,cSorBruno.SanCarloscSanMaîeo.SanMateoCouny).SouthsanFrancisco¡V[/oodside

BOARD MEETING NOTICE

Meeting No. 278

DATE: Thursday, I|ilay 14,2015

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office
1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium
San Carlos, CA

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building.
Please note the underground parking garcge is no longer open.

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans
Caltrain: San Carlos Station.
Trip Planner: http:lltransit.5l 1 .org

{<***************'k{<*{<{<*******r<**********************{<{<{<***{<*'k*****{<****

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL

2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4.I Information on the small and medium business campaign and the Zero Net Energy Workshop of the
San Mateo County Energy Watch program. p. 1

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items to
be removed for separate action.

555 couNTy c¡Nrrn, 5tn Floon, RElwooo clrv, CA 940ó3 PsoNE: 650.599.1406
wrÍw.ccag.ca gov



5.1

5.2 Review and approval of Resolution 15-12 authorizing the adoption of the San Mateo County
Transportation Development Act Article 3 Program for Fiscal Year 201512016 for $ 1,500,000.

ACTION p. 1l

Receive copies of agreements executed by the C/CAG Chair as authorized by the C/CAG Board on
August 9,2012 (C/CAG Resolution 12-46):

5.3.1 Copy of the executed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo County
Transportation Authority (SMCTA) for the US 101/ SR 92 Interchange Area Preliminary Planning
Study. INFORMATION p. 17

5.3.2 Copy of the executed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo County
Transpórtation Authority (SMCTA) for the SR g2lDelaware Interchange Area Preliminary
Planning Study. INFORMATION p, 19

5.4 Receive information regarding the Plan Bay Area Update Call for Projects - Regional Transportation
Plan/Sustainabl e Communiti es S trategy (RTP/S C S ). INFORMATION p. 21

Review and approval of Resolution 15-13 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement with
CDM Smith for on-call consultant services for the Priority Development Area Parking Policy Technical
Assistance Program in an amount not to exceed $342,000 ACTION p. 23

Receive copy of agreement executed by the C/CAG Executive Director consistent with C/CAG
Procurement Policy:

5.6. I Receive a copy of executed agreement between C/CAG and Pixel Gyrn for graphic design
services for the San Mateo County Energy Watch Program in an amount not to exceed $15,000.

INFORMATION p. 27

Review and approval of Resolution 15-16 authorizing the C/CAG Executive Director to execute an
agreement with PMC for website services for the San Mateo County Energy Watch in an amount not to
exceed $20,000 for two years. ACTION p. 35

5.8 Review and approve Resolution l5-I7 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment Number 1

to the funding agreement with the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency, (BAWSCA)
extending the term through June 30, 2016 for an additional cost not to exceed $25,000 for rain barrel
rebates in San Mateo County. ACTION p. 49

5.9 Review and approval of Resolution 15-18 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 3 to
the agreement between C/CAG and the City of San Carlos to provide financial to C/CAG for an amount
not to exceed $80,430 for FY 2015-16. ACTION p. 55

555 conNry c¡NTpn, 5tt FLoon, Relwooo crry, CA 94063 Puoxp: 650.599.1406
www.ccag.ca.gov

Approval of the minutes of regular business meeting No.277 dated April 9,2015 ACTION p. 7

5.3

5.5

5.6

5.7



6.0 REGULAR AGENDA

Receive a presentation from the County of San Mateo regarding a potential Countywide Water
Management Agency and discuss potential C/CAG involvement. ACTION p. 61

Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative update (A
position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified) ACTION p. 63

Review and approval of Resolution 15-14 reauthorizing the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan
for four years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2019 (Special voting procedures apply). ACTION p. 77

Review and Approval of Resolution 15-15 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a funding agreement
between C/CAG and SamTrans for the Allocation of Measure M Funds in the amount of $1,400,000 for
Fiscal Year 2015-16. ACTION p. 89

Initial draft, assumptions, and input on the C/CAG 2015-16 Program Budget and Member Fees.

ACTION p. 99

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee Reports (oral reports).

Chairperson's Report

Boardmembers Report

EXECUTTVE DIRECTOR' S REPORT

COMMLINICATIONS - Information Only

Letter from Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair, to Claudia Cappio, Director of California Department of
Housing and Community Development, dated 419/15. RE: Support for the City of South San
Francisco's application for Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities program funding for the
South San Francisco Complete Streets to Transit and Employment: Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety
Improvement Project. p.107

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

9.0

9.1

7.1

7.2

t.3

9.2 Letter via email from Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, to all Elected Officials andCity/County
Managers, dated 416115. RE: The San Mateo County Watch (a C/CAG program to provide energy
efficiency services) that has developed an outreach campaign for small businesses. p. 111

9.3 Letter from Sandy'Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, to Joel Slavit, San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, dated 416l15. RE: Remaining Funds from the allocated Staged US 101 HOV Lane Project
(Whipple to San Bruno).

555 couury cENrEn, 5rH FLoon, Rrtwooo crry, CA 94063 PHoNE: 650.599.1406
r¡r'ww.ccag.ca.gov

p. 113



9.4 Letter from Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair, to Strategic Growth Council, dated 4l9ll5. RE: Support
of Caltrain's Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities (AHSC) grant application for the South San

Francisco Caltrain Station Access and Improvement Project.

1O.O ADJOURN

Next schedule meeting June 1 l, 2015.

p.115

PUBLIC NOTICING: All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA.

PUBLIC RECORDS: Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board
meeting are available for public inspection. Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the
meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of
the members of the Board. The Board has designated the City/ County Association of Governments of San
Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of
making those public records available for inspection. The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet
Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings. The website is located at:hltp:llwww.ccag.ca.gov.

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary. aids or services in attending and participating in this
meeting should contact Mima Guilles at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date.

If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff:

Executive Director: Sandy Wong 650 599-1409
Administrative Assistant: Mima Guilles 650 599-1406

MEETINGS

l,lay 14,2OI5 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 2th Floor Auditorium - 5:30 p.m.
lr1lay 14,2015 CICAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium - 6:30 p.m.
May 18, 2015 CMEQ Committee - San Mateo CityHall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.
May 21,2015 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans, 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1 : 15 p.m.
ll4ay 21,2075 Stormwater Committee - SamTrans, 2nd Floor Auditorium - 2:30 p.m.
}r/lay 26,2015 Administrators' Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5th Fl, Redwood City - Noon

555 couNTy ceNreR, 5tn FLoon, RElwool crcv,CA94063 PuoNs: 650.599.1406
w\vw.ccag,ca gov



ITEM 4.1

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: }l4.ay 14,2075

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Information on the small and medium business campaign and the Zero Net Energy

Workshop of the San Mateo County Energy Watch program

(For fuither information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650-599-1409)

RncomUBNDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors receive information on the smail and medium business campaign

and the Zero Net Energy'Workshop of the San Mateo County Energy Watch program.

Ftscar,Iupncr

SMCEW and clirnate action planning program and staff costs are paid for by funding under the C/CAG

- PG&E Local Govemrnent Partnership (LGP) agreement. Additional matching funds for
transportation-related climate action planning efforts, come from C/CAG Congestion Relief Funds.

B¡.crcnouNr

San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) is a local govemment partnership between C/CAG and

Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E). This prograrn is managed and staffed by RecycleWorks, a

program of the County of San Mateo.

In order to promote energy efficierrcy implerneniation aud resulting greetihouse gas emissiou

reductions for the cities in San Mateo County, SMCEW staff periodically provide workshops and

outreach campaigns.

This month there are two events of note: a two-day Zero Net Energy (ZNE) Workshop, and staff
recently launched a small and mediurn business outreach campaign called the SMCEV/ Challenge.

The ZNE workshop is being held in Portola Valley on:
. May 28,2015 (commercial construction for goveÍìment staff, contractors, design consultants)
. May 29,2015 (residential construction and remodel for contractor, architects, homeowners)

The SMCEW Challenge was launched on May 2"d atdwill run through the middle of June. Staff is

asking elected officials to support the "Challenge" by promoting the program to businesses in their
cities.

ArracntrlnNr
1. Letter from C/CAG Executive Director for SMCEW Challenge

2. Flyer and Agenda for Zero Net Energy'Workshop

-1-



-2-



C/CAG
Crrv/Cou¡grv AssocnrroN oF GormRxur¡qrs

or Snn MATEo Coutvry

Atherton.Belmont.Brßbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCíty.EaslPaloAIlo.FosrerCity,HalJMoonBay.Hillsborough.MenloPark.Millbrae.Pocirtca.
Portola VaLley. Redwood Cíty . San Bntno. San Carlos . San Mdteo. SaA Maleo CountÌ.Soulh San Francßco . Woodside

April 6, 2015

Dear Elected O ffrcials,

The San Mateo County Energy Watch (a C/CAG prograrn to provide energy efficiency services) has developed an
outreach campaign for smali businesses. To increase public avr'areness of the SMC Energy V/atch turnkey program
for small businesses, the Energy Watch is inviting elected officials to participate in a count¡ride cooperative
challenge. The goal is to get 250 small bushesses to sign up for a no-cost energy survey from SMC Energy Watch in
May and June 2015.

BenefÏts to Small Businesses
Businesses that sign up for an energy survcy can receive a customized energy assessment and a formal proposal from
SMC Energy Watch highlighting their opporlunities for energy savings (lighting and refrigeration only). The
proposal will recommend energy efficiency measures, calculate the PG&E rebates, and estimate arurual energy and
cost savings. If a business chooses to move forward, SMC Energy Watch will handle the installation of new
equipment and process the rebate. Rebates typically cover 30-100o/o of the project cost; the customer only pays the
remainde¡. Many businesses in San Mateo County have already participated in this program with great results. You
can watch short testimonial vídeos from local businesses and an informational video on how the program works on
www. smcenerg-vwatch. com.

Benefits to Cities
When businesses save on their energy bill, it ìncreases their bottom line, increasing the economic health of the city.
In addition, when businesses save energy, it reduces the city's greenhouse gas emissions, helping the cily meet its
climate action goals.

How Elected Officials Can Participate in the Challenge
Your participation is easy, flexible, and not time consuming. To bring awareness to the Challenge and the SMC
Energy Watch no-cosi energy assessments for smaii businesses, you couiri.

¡ A¡nounce the Challenge at Council or Chamber meetings
o Send a letter to businesses
o Post hformation on the city's website and email newsletters

If you are available, you can participate in a kick-off event that will be promoted in the press and on social media.
You could also join volunteers canvassing in business districts. Timing for these public events would be organized
around your schedule and coordinated by SMC Energy Watch and your cþ staff.

Next Steps
'We hope you can join us for this fust-of-its kind challenge in San Mateo County. If you're interested in learnilg
more, please contact your city's sustainability staff or Susan Wright (S¡¡n4@¡mcreyB_tg, 650-599-1403) or Eddie
Ashley GaúLçl¿@smçæLare, 6 5 0 -5 9 9 -l 480) as soon as po ssible.

Best regards,

vU/r/4 Lt&"\,_r' -_\
Sandy Wong' J
Executive Director

cc: City Managers

555CoLrntyCenter,4ùFtoo¡,RedwoodCitr,CA:#:i.J""*' 6s0.599.1420 F¡,x:650.361.8227

-3-



' . 
" i.:;:;;::-.,'ÞÍit-ï

lma'U
!')+
lrelJ
{
$)q
+
o

N
eÞ4A\J
frJt4lJ
(D
B

üe

Ed
/ùr
l¡f o

FT
È
l¡J, cl-t
lJ

ctt -õ

=Ë'
-g_Êx
rrr +"''i'o 

3

,ad
-T..29,-{ o,<o-.o-.,x

."'. "*...*.",..,*¡,.



SAI.I I-4ATEÛ iOlJlTt'

Zero Energy Buildings
Workshop & Tour for Locol Governments

Portner: New Buildings lnstilute
Thursdoy, Mqy 28,2015 I 10:00 q.m. - 5:30 p.m.

Porfolo Volley Communtfy Cenfer 1765 Porfolo Rood, Portolo Volley, CA

l0:00 o.m. - l0:45 o.m. Welcome & lnlroductíons - CCAG/Son Moleo Energy Wotch
. Porticipontlntroductions
. CPUC - CA Gools for Zero Net Energy Buildings
. Overview, Bockground & Stotus of ZNE - Rolph DiNolo, NBI

10:45 o.m.- 1 
'l :15 o.m. Net Posifive Cose study

. Berkeley W. Bronch Librory- Gerord Lee, Horley Ellis Devereoux

l1:15 o.m. - 12:00 p.m. Plonning for ZNE - lntroduction & Group Activities
. lniro fo Plonning Process - Rolph DiNolo, NBI
. Activity I : Bockcosling to ZNE - Gool Selting & Torgets
. Reporl bccks

l2:00 p.m. - ì:00 p.m. Lunchtime Discussion
. Get lunch (15 min), discussion (30 min), repor1 bocks (15 min)

l:00 p.m. - l:30 p.m. locol Government Strotegies for Getling lo Zero
. TBD- Roodmop, City of SF ZNE efforts, SB Co. Policies
. Pilots, Progroms & lncentives for ZNE - PeterTurnbull, PG&E?

l:30 p.m. - 2:30 p.m. Engoging & Educqting Stokeholders - ZNE Tools & Resources
. Overview of ZNE Tools & Resoui-ces - Heother Flint Chotio, NBI
. Activity 2: Smoll group review of Toolkit Resources
. Activity 3:Smoll group Slokeholder Mopping & Engogement

2:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m lncorporoting ZNE into your Policies & Delivery Ptocess
. City/Regionol Policy Approoches - - BoyREN?
. Delivery Approoches - Rolph DiNolo, NBI
. Group Discussion

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m. Wtop Up, Key Tokeowoys & Nexl Sleps

4:15 p.m. - 4:45 p.m. Trovel by bus or on your own to Tour Site

4:45 p.m. - 5:30 p.m. ZNE Building Tour - Pqckotd Foundoïion Tour

-5-



SAf\i I'4ATEû t0Ul{If
.t
' ; !. l

:. ,.;. .',. 
"

Residen tiol Zero Energy Buitdings Works hopond Tour
Fridoy Møy 2/n 9qm-5Pm

Portolo Vattey Community Center 1765 Porlolo Rood, Portolo Volley, CA

g:00om Deporlment of Energv: Zero Enerov Reodv Homes (Som Roshkin)
. Why Build ZNE?

. Visible Fulure

. Business Cose

. Tronsloting Volue
. TechnîcolSpecificotions of ZNE Homes
. Recogniiion

. Renewoble Reody

. lndoor Air Quolily

. Efficient Building Moteriols ond Proctices

1l:30om Kevnote: (Ann Edminster)
. the importonce of setfing gools
. estoblishing on effective leom ond colloborotion
. mythbusting: il doesn'i hove lo cosl o lot, technology isn't on obslocle, ond it

needn't entoiltoking crozy risks

. this is the future. bul you con do if NOW - don't build on out-of-dote home

. invest on systems lhot ore embedded becouse you won'l (or con'l) do them

over

l2:lSpm Networkino Luncheon

. Connecting Homeowners ond Reol Estote Agents with Green Building

Professionols

l:3Opm A Homeowners Journev toword Zero Net Enersv (Chie Kowohoro)
. Why it is better, ond heolthier to live in o ZNE home
. Whot steps to toke for o ZNE home

. How lo get storted

. Set o gool

. Prioritize
. Project Phoses

. Building o Teom

. Design

. Stoying involved in the Process

2:30pm Powerinq Down (Chris Hunt)
. Solor is Wonderful, Bui Design Smort First

. How to Moke PG&E Work for You

. Pluglood or the Phcnlom Menoce
. Whot Contributes lo your Eleciric Bill ond how'fo Control ll

. Products we Love
. The Pending Connected Home for Energy Efficiency

3:3Opm Deport for Tour of ZNE home, Storls of 4pm

-6-



ITEM 5.1

1.0

C/CAG
Crry/Cotryry AssocrATroN or GovnnNMENTS

on SAN Mareo CouNry

AthertonoBelmontoBrisbaneoBtn'língante¡ColmatDalyCityoEastPaloAlto.FosterCity.¡ToyUúoonBay.HillsbotottghcMenlopark
Millbrae.PacirtcacPortolaValleyol¿¿r'oodCitycSorBrunooSanCarlosoSanMateooSanMateoCotolty.southsanFranciscoclltoodside

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Meeting No. 277
April9,2015

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Nihart called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. Roll call was taken.

Elizabeth Lewis - Atherton
David Braunstein - Belmont
Cliff Lentz - Brisbane
Terry Nagel - Burlingame
David Canepa - Daly City
Lisa Gauthier - East Palo Alto
Larry May- Hillsborough (6:35 p.m.)
Kirsten Keith - Menlo Park
}lary Ann Nihart - Pacifica
Maryann Moise Derwin - Portola Valley
Alicia Aguirre - Redwood City
Irene O'Connell- San Bruno
Mark Olbert - San Carlos
Joe Goethals - San Mateo
Don Horsley- San Mateo County
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco
Deborah Gordon - Woodside

Absent:
Coima
Foster City
Half Moon Bay
Millbrae

Others:
Sandy Wong, Executive Director C/CAG
Justin Mates, C/CAG Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Matt Fabry, C/CAG Staff
John Hoang, C/CAG Staff

555cotiNTycENt¡R,5tnFLooR,RrDV/ooDCrry,CA94063 PHONE: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.822i
'w\¡/\ -7- tu



Mima Guilles, C/CAG Staff
Ellen Barton, County of San Mateo
Susan Wright, SMCEW
Marge Colapietro, City of Millbrae, BPAC member
Christian Murdock, City of Pacifica
Shawn Christianson, Town of Hillsborough
Rich Newman, CMEQ member
Lennie Roberts, CMEQ member
Bill Chiang, PG&E, Local Govenlnent Relations Representative
Matt Robinson, Shaw/Yo der/Antwih
Jim Bigelow, RWC/San Mateo County Chamber, CMEe mernber
Barbara Pierce, RV/C CMEQ member

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public contntent is limited to two nùnutes per speaker.

Bill Chiang, PG&E, invitation to tour gas control center in San Ramon, 5l5lß.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Aguirre MOVED approval of 5.1 ,5.2,5.3,5.4,5.5 and 5.6. Board Member
Horsley SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 16-0-1. Board member Gauthier Abstained.

5.1 Approval of the minutes of regular business meeting No. 276 dated March 12,2015. APPROVED

5.2 SFO Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Revier,'v'- City of
Pacifica Housing Element 2075-2023 (Draft 2lL5ll5).

APPROVED

5.3 SFO Comprehensive Airport Land Use CompatibilityPlan Consistency Review - City of
Millbrae Housing Element 2015-2023 (Public Review Draft, January 2015). AppROVED

5.4 Half Moon Bay Airport, San Carlos Airport and SFO Airport Land Use Compatibility plan
Consistency Review - San Mateo County Housing Element (2014-2022 Draft). AppROVED

5.5 Review and approval of Resolution 15-11 in support of the City of South San Francisco's grant
application for the State's Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) program.

5.6 Review and approval of support letter for Caltrain's Affordable Housing and Sustainuor. 
ot**ovED

Communities (AHSC) grant application tor the South San Francisco Caltrain Station Access
and Improvement Project APPROVED

555courrvcENrER,5t"Ft-ooR,R¡rwooocrrv,cA94061 PHONE: 650.5gg.1420 F¡x:650.361.g227
wwv -B- ,u



6.0 REGULAR AGENDA

6'I Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative update.
(A position may be taken on any legislation, including not previously identified.)

Chair Nihart described the "C/CA,Ç Lobby Day" experience in Sacramento on April i , ZOI5.
Several bills, jncluding SB 16, will be discussed and may be recommended for süpport at the
May Legislative Committee meeting.

No action was taken.

7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.I Committee Reports (oral reports).

7.2 Chairperson'sReport

7.3 BoardrnembersReport

8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

9.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Mernbers and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Mima Guilles at 650 599-1406 or
rnguilles@srncgov.org or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

9.I Letter, from Mary Am Nihart, C/CAG Chair, to The Honorable Luis Alejo, dated 3114115. p¡E:
SUPPORT for Assernbly Bill 227 (Alejo).

1O.O ADJOURN

Meeting adjoumed 6:45 p.m.

555 cou.trv ceuteR, 5tn FLooR, REDV/OOD crry, CA 94063 PsoNe: 650 5gg.1420 Fnx:650.361 g227
w\r¡\ -9- ,,,



-10-



ITEM 5.2

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: }./.ay 14,2075

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-12 authorizing the adoption of the San Mateo
County Transportation Development Act Article 3 Program for Fiscal Year 207512016

for $1,500,000

(For further infonnation please contact Ellen Barton at 650-599-1420)

RBconmmNDATION

That the Board review and approve Resolution 15-12 authorizing the adoption of the San Mateo

County Transportation Development Act Article 3 (TDA 3) Program for Fiscal Year 201512016 for
$1,500,000.

Frscar- Ilrp¿.cr

There is $ 1,500,000 available for the TDA3 Pedestrian and Bicycle Program for the FY 2015116 cycle.

Souncn oF FUNDS

TDA3 funds are derived from the following sources:
o Local Transportation Funds (LTF), derived from a t/o 

þ of tlte general sales tax collected
statewide

o State Transit Assistance fund (STA), derived from the statewide sales tax on gasoline and

diesel fuel.

B¡.crcnouND/DISCUSSIoN

TDA 3 funds are made available through State funds and are distributed by the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) to C/CAG on a formula basis annually. C/CAG acts as the
program administrator in San Mateo County and issues a call for projects for eligible pedestrian and

bicycle projects in San Mateo County. The cities, the County of San Mateo, and joint powers agencies

operating in San Mateo County are eligible applicants.

At the September 11,2014 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting, the Board approved the call for
projects process and schedule for the TDA 3 Pedestrian and Bicycle Program for FY 2015116.The
amount of TDA 3 funds available for this call is $1,500,000. Staff issued the call for projects on
October 10,2074. An application workshop for project sponsors was held on November 5,2014 and
applications were due on January 12,2015. Of the total $1,500,000 available, $200,000 was set aside

for Comprehensive Bicycle and Pedestrian Plans or Bicycle Safety Education projects, with the

remaining funds available for all project types including capital projects. Separate scoring categories

were used to score the capital and planning/education projects.

-11-



The maximum grant for planning projects was capped at $100,000. The rnaxitnum available county-
wide for total Bicycle Safety Education project funding was set at $75,000. Planning and education
projects required a dollar-for-dollar cash match. Unused funds frorn the set-aside could be moved to
capital funding if undersubscribed, The maxirnum allocation for any agency/jurisdiction for both
capital and planning projects was capped at $400,000.

There were a total of fourteen (14) applications that were received. Of the fourteen applications
received, thirteen (13) were for capital projects and one (1) was for bicycle safety education. Staff
invited project sponsors to present their projects to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Comrnittee
(BPAC) at the February 26,2015 BPAC meeting. C/CAG staff then took the BPAC members on a site

visit tour on S aturday, March 2 I 't where staff from the proj ect sponsor jurisdictions fuither presented

the projects and answered questions in the field. The evaluation, scoring, and ranking took place at the
March 26,2015 BPAC meeting. The attached funding recommendation spreadsheet provides the
BPAC project ranking, scoring and recommended project list for funding to be provided to the MTC.

A goal for the TDA 3 Pedestrian and Bicycle Program for Fiscal Year 201512016 is to strive for a
50/50 split between projects that serve walking and projects that serve bicycling. Of the six (6) projects

being recom.mended for funding, five are capital projects that include facilities serving both walking
and bicycling trips. This funding recoÍìlnendation provides thatS3o/o of the recommended projects will
have pedestrian components.

Due to the limited amount of funds available through TDA 3, many projects were unable to receive
funding through this cycle. Project sponsors will be encouraged to apply for statewide Active
Transportation Program grants and for future year San Mateo County Transportation Authority (TA)
Measure A Bicycle and Pedestrian Program funds,

ArracHrßNrs

San Mateo County Transportation Development Act Article 3 Prograrn Fiscal Year 201512016
Funding Recommendation
San Mateo County Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Program Fiscal Year
2015120t6
Resolution I5-12

-r2-



TDA Article 3 Program Fiscal Year 201512016 Funding Recommendation

Rank Score Jurisdiction Capital Project Description Project Type

1 81 .08
City of San

n{ateo
San n{ateo Dri'r'e Ped and Bike

Improvement Project
$400.000 s400,000 Capital

2 73.5
City of San

Carlos
Highway 101 Pedestrian and

Bicycle Overcrossing
$400,000 $400,000 Capital

3 72.17
City of South San

Francisco
Linden Avenue Complete Streets

Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety
$400,000 $400,000 Capital

4 70.75 Town of Atherton
Middlefield Road and Oak Grove

Âr.anrra l-nmnlefc Sfrepfc st24,2oo $r24.200 Capital

5 10 Citl' of Daly City
\\/estmoor A'enue to Guadalupe
Parkrvay Bicycle and Pedestrian

Improvements
$277,000 s154,750 Capital*

6 70
City of South San

Francisco

Ilickey Boulevard and Junipero
Serra Boulevard Pedestrian

Improvements
$100,000 $0 Capital

7 68.75
County of San

Mateo - Parks
Complete the Gap Crystal

Springs Regional Trail $100,000 SO Capital

I 64.42
City of East Palo

Alto
Garden Street Safe Routes to

School Improvements
s332,550 SO Capital

9 64.25 Town of Atherton City-wide Class III Bike Routes s50,000 SO Capital

10 62.s8
County of San

Mateo - Public
Works

Sand Hill Road/ I-280 Bicycle
Lane Improvements

$150,000 $0 Capital

11 59.92 City of Pacifica

Rockarvay Beach to Pacifica
State Beach Class I Multi-

purpose Trail Rehabilitation
Proiect

$250,000 s0 Capital

t2 55.83
Town of

Woodside
\\/oodside School Multi-use

Pathway
$195,000 s0 Capital

13 50.83
Town of

llillsborough
Eucalyptus Trail Project $400,000 $0 Capital

I 67.17

County of San

Mateo -
Sustainability

Bicycle Routes and Rules s21,050 $21,050 Education**

Total Amount Requested $3,199,800

Total Funding Recommendation $l,5oo,ooo
* Partially Funded
** Conditionally recommended Note: The BPAC reconmtendedfundingfor tltis project

contingent on tlte Comtty seau'ing doannentation of the requíred cash ntatchfor tlte grantfunds.

The Cowtly provided docuntentation of ntatch lo C/CAG on April 10, 2015.

-13-



San Mateo County Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 Program Fiscal Year 201512016

Number Jurisdiction Project Description Funds Requested
TDA Funds

Au'arded

I Cit¡' of San Mateo
San Mateo Drive Pedestrian and

Bic¡'cle Improvement Project
$400,000 $400,000

., City of San Carlos
Highn'a¡, 101 Pedestrian/Bic¡'cle

Overcrossing
$400,000 $400,000

-t City of South San Francisco
Linden Avenue Complete Streets

Pedestrian and Bic¡'cle Safety
$400,000 $4oo,ooo

4 Tox'n of Atherton
Middlefìeld Road and Oak Gro'r'e

Avenue Complete Streets
$124,200 $124,200

5 City of Daly City
\\/estmoor Avenue to Guadalupe
Parku'ay Bicycle and Pedestrian

f mnrovements
$277,000 $154,750

6 County of San Mateo Bicycle Routes and Rules $21,050 $21,050

Total
st.622,250 $1,s00.000

-r4-



RESOLUTION 15-12

¡Ê**tË******

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERI\MENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUI{TY AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THB SAN MATEO
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT ARTICLE 3

PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015t2016 FOR $1,500,000

****************
RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of

Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG); that

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency responsible
for the development and implementation of the Transportation Development Act Article 3

(TDA 3) Program for San Mateo County, and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has developed a TDA 3 Program for Fiscal Year (FY)
201512016 based on the recommendation by the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAC), and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG, has undertaken a process that complies with the Metropolitan
Transportation Comrnission (MTC) Resolution No. 4108, and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG has considered the final recommendation of said BPAC, and

WIßREAS, C/CAG has voted to adopt the TDA 3 Program for FY 201512016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the

City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
adopt the TDA 3 Program for FY 201512016.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS 14TH DAY OF MAY 2015.

Mar)¡ Arm Nihart. Chair

-15-



-16-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

ITEII 5.3.1

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

}i{ay 14,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Copy of the executed Memorandurn of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority (SMCTA), for the US 101/ SR 92 Interchange Area
Preliminary Planning Study.

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RncouunNDATroN

Receive a copy of the executed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo County
Transportation Authority (SMCTA), for the US 101/ SR 92 Interchange Area Preliminary Planning
Study,

Frscar- Iup¡cr

$500,000 awarded to C/CAG.

Souncn oF FUNDS

The source of funds is SMCTA Highway Program Measure A Sales Tax awarded to C/CAG on
October 4,2012.

B¡.crcnoul{o

On May 24,2012, the SMCTA issued a call for projects for their Measure A Highway Program, to
solicit projects that reduce congestion in commute corridors. The program focuses on removing
bottlenecks in the most congested highway commute corridors, reducing congestion, and irnproving
throughput along critical congested commute corridors.

On August 9,2012 C/CAG Board approved of Resolution 12-46 authorizing the acceptance of
allocated funds, and the execution of grant agreements with the San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, for project feasibility studies and project study documents associated with four applications
submitted by staff to the SMCTA Highway Program for funding. One of these projects was an
application for the US 101/ SR 92 Interchange Area Preliminary Planning Study, to study solutions
that improve the operation of the interchange.

On October 4,2012, SMCTA allocated funds toward this project. Because C/CAG had designated
SMCTA ag the implementing ageîcy) the MOU is not a traditional funding agreement where funds are
exchanged. Instead, the MOU serves as a document to define eachparty's roles and responsibility
associated with the project. As the implementing agency, SMCTA is responsible for developing the
document. As the project sponsor, C/CAG will be the responsible agency for leading outreach efforts,
for participating in project development meetings, and for providing oversight.

-1,7-



ATTACHMENT

1. MemoranduÍn of Understanding (MOU) San Mateo County Transportation Authority and City and
County Association of Governments of San Mateo County for the US 101/ SR 92 Lrterchangá At"a
Preliminary Planning Study (available for downlo ad athttp:llcoag.ca,gov/committees/board-oÊ
directors/).



ITEI\{ 5.3.2
C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

May 14,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Copy of the executed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo
County Transportation Authority (SMCTA), for the SR92/Delaware Interchange Area
Preliminary Planning Study.

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RncouttlnNDATroN

Receive a copy of the executed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the San Mateo County
Transportation Authority (SMCTA), for the SR92/Delaware Interchange Area Prelirninary planning
Study.

Frsc¿.r,Iupacr

$300,000 awarded to C/CAG.

SouncB oF FUNDS

The source of funds is SMCTA Highway Program Measure A Sales Tax awarded to C/CAG on
October 4,2012.

BacrçnouNt

On May 24,2012, the SMCTA issued a call for projects for their Measure A Highway Program, to
solicit projects that reduce congestion in commute corridors. The program focuses on removing
bottlenecks in the most congested highway commute corridors, reducing congestion, and improving
throughput along critical congested commute corridors.

On August 9, 2012 C/CAG Board approved of Resoluti on 12-46 authorizing the acceptance of
allocated funds, and the execution of grant agreements with the San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, for project feasibility studies and project study documents associated with four applications
submitted by staff to the SMCTA Highway Program for funding. One of these projects was an
application for the SR92/ Delaware Interchange Area Preliminary Planning Study, to study and
develop solutions that address congestion on SR 92 inthe vicinity of the South Delaware Street.

On October 4,2012, SMCTA allocated funds toward this project. Because C/CAG had designated
SMCTA as the implementing agency, the MOU is not a traditional funding agreement where funds are
exchanged. Instead, the MOU selves as a document to define each party's roles and responsibility
associated with the project. As the implementing agency, SMCTA is responsible for developing ihe
document. As the project sponsor, C/CAG will be the responsible agency for leading outreach 

"ffo.t.,for participating in project development meetings, and for providing oversight.

-19-



Arr¿.cHMnNr

1. Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) San Mateo County Transportation Authority and City and
County Association of Governments of San Mateo County for the SR92/Delaware Interchange
Area Preliminary Planning Study (available for downlo ad athttp:llccag.ca.govicornmittees¿bóard-
of-directors/).

-20-



ITEM 5.4

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

May 74,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Receive information regarding the Plan Bay Area Update Call for Projects - Regional
Transportation P I arVSustainable Communities Strategy (RTP/S CS ).

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RncoumBNDATIoN

That the C/CAG Board receive infonnation regardingthe Plan Bay Area Update Call for projects -
Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities strategy (RTp/s cs).

Frsc,lr, Iup¿.cr

Unknown.

SouRcn oF FUNDS

N/A

Bacxcnouno

As the Bay Area begins to develop Plan Bay Area2040 (PlaÐ, an update to the nine county
Regionai Transportation PlarVsustainable Communities Strategy, the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) requests the assistance of each of the nine Bay Area Congestion Management
Agencies (CMAs) to coordinate project submittals for their county. On May 6,2014 MTC hosted a
public workshop in San Mateo County to advertise the update of Plan Bay Area.

At the end of April2015, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) adopted and posted its
guidance for the call for projects. Projects/programs seeking future regional, state or federal funding
through the planning horizon for Plan Bay Area 2040 must be submitted for consideration in the
adopted Plan. Sponsors of multi-countyprojects are will projects directly to MTC but communication
and coordination with CMAs is encouraged.

C/CAG intends to initiate a call for projects within San Mateo County in rrid-May with a proposed
deadline of project submittals in mid to late June of 2015. A workshop for cityl county staff will be
held on };4ay 27 ,2015.

ArraclrunNts

None

-2L-



-22-



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

ITEM 5.5
C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

}l4ay 14,2075

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 15-13 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
agreement with CDM Smith for on-call consultant services for the Priority Development
Area Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program in an amount not to exceed $342,000

(For fuither information or response to questions, contact Tom Madal ena at 650-599-1460)

RncoumBNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 15-13 authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute an agreernent with CDM Smith for on-call consultant services for the Priority
Development Area (PDA) Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program in an amount not to exceed
$342,000.

Frscar- Iupacr

$342,000

Souncn oF FUNDS

The C/CAG PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program is funded by a combination of Federal
Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds and local Congestion Relief Plan funds. The funding for
this agreement is comprised of $302,000 in STP funds and $40,000 in matching C/CAG Congestion
Relief Program fi,rnds.

BacrcnouNt

In October 2014, the C/CAG Board of Directors approved the establishment of a PDA Parking Policy
Technical Assistance Program using $302,000 in funds that remained from the undersubscribed
C/CAG PDA Planning Program and contributing $40,000 in local matching funds from the C/CAG
Congestion Relief Plan Fund. The goal of the program is to provide consultant technical support to
jurisdictions in San Mateo County for planning projects that facilitate the implementation of parking
management strategies that support growth and development in PDAs. Potential activities include the
preparation of parking management plans, zoning code updates, technical studies and analyses, and
parking policy implementation plans.

C/CAG issued a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for on-call services for the C/CAG PDA Parking
Policy Technical Assistance Program on February 13, 2075. Five firms responded and submitted -
statements of qualifications (SOQs) by the deadline on March 2,2015. A consultant selection panel
made up of staff from C/CAG and the City of South San Francisco reviewed the five SOQs and
selected the top three firms for reference checks and in-person interviews. The three finns were invited
for interviews on March 26,2015. CDM Smith was rated as the top firm from the interview.

-23-



Following this process, staff negotiated an agreement with CDM Srnith to provide on-call consultant
services for the C/CAG PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program in an amount not to exceed
$342,000. Projects that are identified for technical assistance through the program will be issued to
CDM Smith on a task order basis. The scope and cost of each task órder will be negotiated with CDM
smith as per the terms and conditions of the agreement, and cDM smith will only begin work on a
project after a notification to proceed has been provided by c/cAG.

Atr¿.cniurNrs

o Resolution 15-13
o Agreement between the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County and

CDM Smith for On-Call Consultant Services for the pr
Technical Assistance program (available for download
oÊdirectors/)

-24-



RESOLUTION 15-13

RnsoluuoN oF rrm BonRD oF DrnncroRs oF ruB Crry/CouNry AssocnuoN
ON GOVNRNMBNTS OT.SNN M,ITNO COuNry To AUTHortIZETTm C/CAG CHIrn ro
EXECUTE AN AGREBNßNT wITH CDM SvurH FoR oN-cALL coNSULTANT snRvrcEs

FoR TIrE Pnlonlrv DBvBLopMENT Annn Plnrrxc Porrcy TncuNrcar
assrsrltlcp pnocnAM rN AN AMouNT Nor ro EXCEED $342,000

- RnsoLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG);that,

WUEREAS, the CiCAG Board of Directors at its regular meeting on October g, Z0I4 established
the C/CAG Priority Development Area (PDA) Parking eolicy Technicíl Assisrance eiog.a*, unl--

Board of Directors at its. regurar meeting on May 14,2or5 approved an
r on-call consultant services for the c/cÀG pDÁ parking po'licy
in an amount not to exceed $342,000, and

Wtmntrls, T p1ft of the consultant selection process, a Request for Qualifications (RFe) was
prepared and issued, and

- . WffiREAS' a total of five statements o! gualifications (S_OQÐ were received and evaluated by a
selection panel consisting of staff from C/CAG ând the City oi Soùú San Francisco, and

t :,:;'å?å."ffi,åðl#i"#:3ßîx 3fi,ïfi*":1:fRl"*ot ¡ services for the C/CAG PDA Parking Policy fecnnicat
Assistance Program.

Now Trmnnro
of Governments of San
CDM Smith for on-call
in an amount not to exceed $342,000.

Plssro, AppRovBt, ann Atortno, Tnts l4rlrDly or May Z0lS.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

-25-



-26-



ITEI\{ 5.6.1
CiCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: I[/.ay 14,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Receive a copy of executed agreementbetween C/CAG and Pixel Gyn for graphic design
services for the San Mateo County Energy Watch Progtam in an amount not to exceed
$ 15,000.

(For further information, contact Sandy Wong a|650-599-7409 or Kim Springer 599-1412)

RBcouuoNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors receive a copy of executed agreement between C/CAG and Pixel
G)¡rn for graphic design services for the San Mateo County Energy Watch Program in an amount not to
exceed $15,000.

Frsc¿.r,Iiupacr

The executed agreement between C/CAG and Pixel G¡.rn is for an arnount not to exceed $15,000.

SouRcB oF FUNDS

Funds for this agreement come from the San Mateo County Energy Watch Program - PG&E Local
Government P artnership.

BacrcRouxr

The San Mateo County Energy Watch is a Local Governrnent Partnership between C/CAG and PG&E
and is managed and staffed by Recycle'Works, a program of the County of San Mateo, Department of
Public Works.

The SMCEW program regularly requires graphic design services to promote resources to multiple
customer sectors on how to accomplish energy efficiency retrofits through the SMCEW or other
programs available in San Mateo County.

Pixel G¡rm was selected through an RFP process completed by the County for RecycleWorks. The
SMCEW program leveraged that process to satisfli the C/CAG procurement policy.

Arr¿.cnuBNr

Executed agreernent between C/CAG and Pixel Gym.

-27-



-28-



c r ryi co LrN r y AS s o c r^t*riffi FXBiåffi iliRH oF sAN MAr Eo c o rrN r y
AND PIXEI,-GYM FOR GRAPHIC SUPPORT SERVICES TO THE SAN MATEO COUNTY

ENERGY TVATCH PROGRAM

This Agreement entered ,n* {lh^, "r 
ltlørt{ 20t5,byand berween rhe Cityicounry

Associatíon of Gol'ernmcnts of Sanf,4ateo County, ajoíntpolvers agency, he¡einaftercuilrd,,C/óA.G"
and Pixcl-Gym, hereinafter called "Contractor."

WITNES SETH

V/FIEREAS. CiCAG is a joint powers agency formed for the pur?osc of preparation, adoption
aud monitoring of a variely of counfy-wide, state-mandatcd plans and other programs and plans; and

WHEREAS, CICAG is prepared to award funding for contracted graphics serviccs to support
ongoing work on the San Mateo Clounty Energy Watch; and

WHEREAS, thc County of San Mateo, Departmcnt of Public Works has recently completed a
competitive procurcment procoss for graphics services, which cont¿inecl Cooperative purchasing
language, and has selected Contractor for graphic services; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor responded posítively that thcy would extcrd graphío services to
additional public agencies; an<l

WHEREAS, CICAG has determined that Contractor has the requisite gualifications to perform
this work.

1.

NOW, THEREFORE, lT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parries as follows:

Services to be prpvided by Conhactor. In consideration of the paymcnts hcreinafter set forth,
Contractor agrets to perform ths serviccs described in Exhibit A, attached hereto (the
"Services"). Contractor shall perform services in accordance with the schedule to be provide.d
by C/CAG over tho life of this agrecrnent. A!1 Sen,ices are tc be perfbrmed and compieted b¡'
December 31,2016.

Payments. In consideration of Contractor providing the Smvices, C/CAG shall reimburse
contractor according to the rates describcd in Exhibit -A - Scope of Services, up to a maximum
amount of Fifteen Thousand dollars ($15,000) for Services provided during the Contract Term
as set forth below. Payments shatl be made to Contractor bascd on an invoice submitted by
Contractor that idcntifies expenditures and describcs seryices performed in accordance witb the
agrcement. CIC}IG shall have the rigbt to receíve, upon ïequest, documentation substantjating
charges billed to CiCAG.

Relationship of the Parfies. It is u¡rdcmtood that Conlr¿cfor is an lnclependent Cont¡actor antl
this Agreement is not intendcd to, and shall not be construed to, creatã the relationship of

2.

J

-29-



4

5

7

8

6.

agetrq servant, employee, partnership, joint venture or association, or any other relationship
whatsoever other tban that of Indepandent Contractor.

Contract Tcr¡n, This Agrecmcnt shall be in effect as of March 16,2015 and shall te¡minate on
Decçmber 31, 2û16; providecl, however, CICAG may terminate this Agreemcnt at any time for
any reason by providing 30 days' written notice to Contractor, Tsrmjnation is to be effective
on the datc specified in the notice. In the event of termínatíon rnder this paragraph, Contractor
shali bc paid f'or ali Servjccs provided to the date of terminatioll.

IIold Hannless/IndemnitÏ: Contractor shall indemrifi and save hamlless C/CAG, its agcnts,
officers and employees ftom all claims, suits or actions caused by the negligence, errors, acts

or omissions of the Consultant, its agents, officers or employees related to or rcsulting ffom
performance, or uon-perfomance, under this Agrcement.

The duf to indemni$r and save harmless as set fotth herein shall include
the dufy to dcfend as sct forth in Section 2778 of the Califomia Civil Code.

Sole Proneity of C/CAG. Work products of Cont¡actor which are delivsred under this
Agreement or which are developed, produced and paicl for urrder this Agreemen! shall be and
bccome tlie property of C/CAG. Contractor shall not be liable for C/CAG's usc, modification
or rc-use of products without Contractor's participation or for purpose other than those
specifically intended pursuant to this Agreement.

Goveminq Larv. This Agreement shall be govcrned by the laws of the Statc of Califomia and
any suil or aclion initiated by either party sha1l bc brought in the County of San Mateo,
California.

Notices. All notices hereby required under this agreement shall be in writing and delivered in
person ot sent by certified mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

C.itylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo Counf
555 County Center, sft Floor
Redwood Cify,CA94063
Attention: Kim Springer

Noticcs required to be given to contractor shall be adùessed as follorvs:

Pixel-Gym
4225 Bettina Ave.

San Mateo, C1^94403
Attention: Diane Sangster

-30-



Approved as to Form



In consideration of the paytnents set forth in Section 2, Par.,ments: Contractor shall
provide the follorving sen'ices:

The Contractor u'ill provide several levels of graphíc design work serviccs, Graphic and
Design assignments rvill be issued by San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) or
CiCAG staff ehrough individual task orders.

Task order nrocess:

SN{CEW or CÆAG staffwill provide a detailed description of the Task scope, using photos,
design examples, example o¡ detailed Language, or othãr materials,

contractor shall provide a quoto/time line per task, within two businoss days.

-The project time line should provide the dates and milestones for completing the assigned
work.

-Assigned work shall have three edits included in the costs.

-Al1 comple'ted projects should include a standard pDF, a graphic printer pDF, and
the final design file and fonts. These fi1es should be sent to StrlCgW staff or C/CAG
with the final piece for approval,

2. Amounf snd Mefhod of Palrnent

c/cAG shall pay contr¿ctor based on the following schedule and terms:

The following costs are for routine graphic design seryices and program updates as
needed, programming, and creative application design costs. Larger projects will require
an estimate and not be allowed to go over the estimate unless approved by SMCEW- staff
or C/CAG ahead of time,

- 32-



Concept Devolop¡nent, Copywriting, and Sloqan Develonment $95.00 per hour
Market Research and Strateqic Plannino S95.00 oer hour
Design, lllustrallons, and Lavout $85.00 per hour
Project Ìr,,îan a geme¡t $85,00 per hour
Digital MediaNVeb DesiqniNew Media S85.00 oer hour
Media Relations üi/0O0 per hour
Photography, Video Shootins/Editinq $85,00 per hour
Attendance at Desiqn Meetinqs $60.00 per hour
Any addÍtional servlces not listed above $85.00 per hour

The payment for services per task order shall not exceed the amount quoted by Contractor in
each task order.

Sel./ices provided by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement are billabie monthly and
are to be itrlmized byprojects. Detailed backup data should be available as requested.

Payment will be made by ClCAG within thirty days of receipt by the SN{CEW staff or
CICy'.G of awritten itemized invoice.

Confractor's invoice shall include dates and hours per category when billìng for
services.

Ttle total payment for services to Confracto¡ shall not exceed Fifteen Thousand ($15,000)
dollars,

-33-



-34-



ITEM 5.7

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

I|l4.ay 14,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 15-16 authorizingthe C/CAG Executive Director to
execute an agreement with PMC for website services for the San Mateo County Energy
Watch in an amount not to exceed $20,000 for two years.

(For fuither information, corfact Kim Springer at 650-599-I4I2)

RBcollUnNDATION

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve of Resolution 15-16 authorizing the C/CAG
Executive Director to execute an agreement with PMC for website services for the San Mateo County
Energy Watch in an arnount not to exceed $20,000 for two years.

Frsc¿,r.Iup¡.cr

An executed agreement between C/CAG and PMC is for an arnount not to exceed $20,000.

Souncn OF FUNDS

Funds for this agreement come from the San Mateo County Energy Watch Program - PG&E Local
Government P artnership.

B¡.crcnorxr

The San Mateo County Energy Watch is a Local Governrnent Parlnership between C/CAG and PG&E
and is managed and staffed by RecycleWorks, a program of the County of San Mateo, Departrnent of
Public Works.

The SMCEW program website, which promotes program resources to multiple customer sectors on
behalf of the cities in San Mateo County and the County, regularly requires maintenance and (some)

development services.

C/CAG recently completed an informal procurement process for the C/CAG website, which included
solicitation of quotes from four consultants, resulting in two proposal responses. Five members of
C/CAG staff then met to review the proposals and selected PMC on the merits of their proposal, which
included website maintenance and development. The resulting agreement between C/CAG and PMC
for the C/CAG website was for $23,000 and was executed on March 21,2014.

The proposed new agreement between CICAG and PMC for the SMCEW website scope of services is
for $20,000. Staff is requesting that the C/CAG Board waive the RFP process for this agreement based

on the following: staff time cost, tirne delayrequired to go through a similar consultant selection
process, and the PMC proposed rates are competitive. In addition, C/CAG staff have experience a high

-35-





RESOLUTION NO. 15-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TTIE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATTON OF GOVERNN{ENTS OF SAN N{ATEO COUNTY (C/CAG)
AUTTIORIZING THE C/CAG EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE AN

AGREEMENT \ryITH PI\{C FOR WEBSITE SERVICES FOR THE SAN N{ATEO
couNTY ENERGY WATCH IN AN AN{OUNT NOT TO EXCEDD $20,000

RESOLVED, bythe Board of Directors of the City/CountyAssociation of Govemments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, C/CAG has entered into a Local Governrnent Partnership (LGP) Agreement
between C/CAG and PG&E to provide energy efficiency service on behalf of the County and the
cities in San Mateo County via the San Mateo County Energy Watch (SMCEW) program; and

WHEREAS, the SMCEW program includes a website used to promote the program and
other resources to PG&E customers in San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, the SMCEW website requires ongoing maintenance and some developrnent
to stay current with social rnedia and outreach trends; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG staff have recently completed an infonnal procurement process for
the C/CAG website design, development, and maintenance consultant, and have contracted with
said consultant (PMC) and have been satisfied with the services provided by PMC; and

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG desires to waive the formal RFP process in the interest of time and
cost, for services of similar scope and cost;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty
Association of Governrnents that the C/CAG Executive Director is authorized to execute an
agreemeni with PlvfC for websiie seivices fol the San lv{ateo County Energy- Watch in an amount
not to exceed $20,000.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED TIrrS 14TH DAy OF MAy, 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

-37-



-38-



AGREEMBNTT BETWEEN
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS AND Pi\{C FOR SAN

MATEO COUNTY ENERGY WATCH WBBSITE SER\¡ICES

This Agreernent. effective 2015 b1'and betu'een CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GO\,'ERI\IN{ENTS OF SAN N4AI'EO COLINTY. a joint powers agency
fomed lor the pur?ose of preparation, adoption a¡d monitoring of a varietl'of count¡'-u,ide state-

irandated plans. hereinafter called ''C/CAG'' and PÀ4C, a consulting tinn, hereinafter called
"Ph4C."

\YITNEËÊETH

\\¡HEREAS, C./CAG requires plofessional cousulting sen'ices in conjunction n'ith the
maìntenance of the San \4ateo Countr Enerp- Walch (SN4CE\\¡) ri'ebsite; and

\\'T-IEREAS ^ CICAG recentlv compleled a proclrement process and has contracted q.ith Plt4C for
update and mailtenance of the CiCAG rvebsite; and

\\TIEREAS. C/CAG is satisfied rvith the update anil majnlenance sen"ices proi'ided by Plt{C f-or

the C/CAG u'ebsite: and

WHEREAS. PN'IC is qualified to provide sen'ices for the S\4CE\\/ u'ebsite and is ivilling to
provide them according to thc tenls of the agreement.

NO\\/, TI{ER-EFORE.IT lS HEREBY AGREED b¡,the parlies as follor,r.s:

1. Sen,ices to be provided by PIIC. In consideration of the payments hereinafter set

forth. Plr4C shall provide sen-ices in accordance ivith the tenls, conditions and

specifications set forth herein and in Exhibit A attachecl hereto and b-r'this reference
made a part hereof.

2. Pa¡.ments. ln consideration of the sen-ices rendered in accordance with all temts, conditions
and specifications set fofih herein and in Exhibit A. CiCAG shall make payment to Ph4C as

follorvs. Pi\{C shall submit to C/CAG monthly invoices for a total contract amount not to
erceed t$'eriÐ' tbousand doilars ($?t,0ü0). Pa¡nents shall be made u'ithin 45 da;'s aiter
receipt and appror.al of the monthly invoice from PMC. C,/CAG agrees to pay PMC for
services clescribed in Exhibit A, performed under this Asreement.

3. Relafionship of the Parties. Jt is undel'stood that this is an Agreenrent b1' and betn.een
lndependent Contractor(s) and is not intended to, and shall not be construed to, create the
relationship of agent, servant, ernplovee, partnership, joint venture or association. oi any
other relationship u,hatsoever other than that of Irrdependent Conlractor.

4. Non-rtssignabiiif¡:. Plt4C shall not assign this Agreernent or a:ri, portion the¡eof to a
third par!. without the prior r,r:itten consent of C/CAG- and an-v attempted assignment
r.r'ithout such priol rvrilten consent in violation of tlis Section autorlaticaliv shall

Pl4C - C/CAG ShICEW \trrebsíte l4antenance .A.greeme-nt 1

¡,,
l" t-39-



tenninate this Agreement.

5. Contract Term. This Agreemerit shall be il effect as of April 30.1015 and shall

lenninate o1 lvfa¡ch i 1 . 2ü 1 7: provided, holever, C/CAG ma1' tenninate this Agreemetrt

at zrn1, time for anv reason b1,' providing 30 da-r,s' notice to P\4C. Termination to be

effective on the dale specified i,n the llotice. Lr the event of termination under this

paragraph, Plr4C shalt be paid for all sen ices provided to the date of tennirtation.

6. Notices. An1, no1i.. r.r'þich ma1'be required under this Agreement shall þe in u'ritirlg.

shall be effective uhen t'eceived. and shall be given b-v persottal sen'ice. b¡' LI.S. Postal

Sen,íce nrail, or by cerlified mail (retum leceipt requested). to the add.ress set forlh

belou,, or to such addresses ',lhich ma¡' be specified in ilriting to the parties lieteto.

Sald¡,'Wong
Ciñ'¡gouttt Association of Governments

555 Counh'Center, 5th Floor
Reds'ood City. CA 94063

Philip O. Carter
PN4C

2729 Prospect Park Drive, Suite 220

Rancho Cordor,a. CA 95670

T. Hold Harmless/Indemnih'. PMC shali indernnifi' and save harmless C/CAG' its

officers, directrtrs. employees, aucl sen,ants from all clairns, suits- damages or actions of
every name. kinci, and clescription, to the extent caused by uuy negiigent acts. erors.

omissions or u'illful rnisconduct b1. PÀ4C in the performatlce or failure to petforn under

this Agreement.

(a) t he dr.rt1, of PMC to indernnifi and save hannless as set fofih herein. shall include

tlre dutl to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the Califor-nia Civil Code.

(b) The obligaúons set forth in this section shall continue beyond the tenn of this

Agreeilent as to any negligenl act, error, omission or u'iIlful nrisconduct n'hich occurred

cluring or under this Agreement.

8. fnsurance. PMC or its sul¡contractors perfonling the services on behalf of P\{C shail

not com[rence u,ork under this Agreement until all Insurance required under this section

has been obtained and such insu'ance has been approved by tlre C/CAG Staff' Plv{C

shall fumish the CiCAG Staffu'ith Certihcates of Insurance evidencing the required

coverage and there shall be a specific contrachral liabilit¡ endorsernent extending Pli'{C's

coverage to include the contractual liability assumed b-v Plt4C pusuant to this

Agreement. These Certilicates shall speci$'or be endorsed to provide that thirt-i' (30)

days notice must be given, in uriting, to C/CAG of an-v cancellation of the polic-Y, except

teri (10) days advance notice shall be given for cancellation due to non-reneu'al ofa
policl'.

PN4C - C/CAG SMCEW Website Manteuance ,{greement

-40-



\\/orkers' Compensation and Ernplo.ver Liabilit¡' lnsurance; Plr{C shall have
in effect. during the entire life of this Agreement, S¡orkers' Compensation
and Emplo5'er Liabilitv lnsurance proi,iding full statutory co\rerage,

Liabiliq'Insurance. PMC shalltalie out and maintain during the life of this Asreeiltent
*cuch Bodil)' In-iu¡' Liabili¡' and Proper!'Damase Liabiliq, Ilsurance as shall protect
PN4C, its erlpiol'ees. officers and agents u-hile performing rvol'k covered by this
Ag'eement lrom an¡. and ail claims for claniages for bodih, injr,4', incìuding accidental
deatÌr, as i.r'ell as aity and all opelations under this Aeleetlent, w,hether such operalions
be b1,- P\4C or by a:ry sub-contractor or b1' alt,vone directly or indirectly emploved b}'
either of them. ln the event PlvfC's insurance cannot coye¡ subconsultants. Plr4C shall
require that such subcrtnsultanl compl.v u,ith the insurarce tenns hcrein to the sarne

extent as Plr4C. Such insurance sirall be combilied single lirlit bodil1,' iujuq' and property
damage fbr each occul:rence and shall be not less than $1,000.000 uliless arother amount
is specified trelou' and shorvs approval b)'CICAG Staff.

Required insurance shal1 include :

a. Comprehensive Genelal Liabiliq'

b, \\,-orkers' Compensation

Required
¡\rnount

$ 1.000.000

$ Statutor_r

Approval b-v

Cì¿,CAG Staff
if under

$ 1.000.000

Except for Wor-ker's Compensation insurance. C/CAG and its officers. agents. emplovees
and sen'ants shall be nanred as additional insured on auy such policies of insurance.
u,hich shali also contain a provision that the insurance afforded thereb¡'to C/CAG. its
offtcers, agents, emplo,vees and sen'ants shall be primari. insurance to the full limits of
liability of the policy, and that if CICAG. or its ofticers and emplo¡'ees have other
insurance against a loss covered b1i s¡s¡ a policy, such other insurance shall be excess
ir.o".o'",'o ^^1.'ruJuruuvç vru t.

In the event ofthe breach ofan1'provision ofthis section, or in the event an1' notice is
received u,hich indicates anl'required insurance coverase u'ill be diminished or canceled-
CiCAG, at its option, nlay> ncitrvithstanding an1' other provision of this Agreement to the
contrarl', irnmediately declare a material breach of this Agreement and suspend all further
u'ork pursuant to this AEeement.

Non-discrimination. P\4C and its subcontractors peiforniing the senic.es on behalf of
Plr,IC shall not discrinrinate or pennit discrinrination against an)' person or group of
persons on the basis or race, color, religion national origin or ancestn'- age. se\. sexual
orienlation. marital status, pregnancy, childbirfh or reiated conditions. niedical condìtion.
merrtal or ph,vsical disabilit¡' or veteran's staius, or in an¡, rnalrler prohibited bv federral,
state or local lau's.

10. Accessibilitv of Sen'ices to Disabled Persc¡ns. PN,ÍC. not CICAG. shall be responsibie

Ph4C - C/CAG SMCEU/ Website Mantenance ,Aoreemení ì

-4t- 1,



11.

12.

13.

for conrpliance s'ith all applicable requirements regardìlg sen'ices to disabled persons:

including an-v requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

Substitutions. lf particular peo¡rle are identifred in Exhibit A as rvolking on tlús

Agreement. PN4C uill not assign olliers to u'ork in tlieir place without u'rjtlen permission

lrorn C/CAG. Au¡, substitution shall be rvith a pel'son of corumensuratL? experience and

knorl'ledge.

Sole PropertS of C/CAG. As betrveen CiCAG and PN4C an)' s).stenl or documents

developed, produced or provided under this Agreetlent shall become the sole properÐ' of
C/CAG. PÌr4C sliall not be held liable for am.modification or re-use of C/CAG-olr'ned

r,vork product for puqroses outside this Agreenrent.

.A,ccess to lLecords. C/CAG, or an) of their dul,v authorized representatives, shall have

access to an¡r books, documents. papers, and records of Plr4C q'hich are ilirectL¡'pertinent

to this A-rreement for the plu.pose of making audit, exatnination, excerpts. and

transcriptious.

PMC shali maintain allrequit'ed records for tiuee 1'ears after C/CAG makes fural

pa}'rnenfs and all other pending matters are closed.

Merger Clause. This Agreernent, including Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated

herein bv reference, constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto with regard to the

matlers covered in tiris Agreement. Any prior ag¡eement, prourises, negotiations or

representations betrleen the parlies not expressly stated in this document are not binding.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed b1'the lau's of the State of
Califomia and airy suit or action initiated b1' either partl' shall be bror"rght in the Counþ'of
San h4ateo, California.

14.

15.

PÀ4C - CiCAG SI\,ÍCEW Website lr4antenance Agreement

- 42-





PlVTC-.

April ló, 2015

Mr. Kim Springer, San Mateo Counry Energy Watch Committee Staff Member
SAN MATEO COUNTY
555 County Center
Redwood Cìty, CA 94063

RE: SAN MATEO COUNTY ENERGY WATCH WEBSITE

Dear Dear Mr. Springer:

PMC is pleased to submit the enclosed proposal to provide web design and development ser-vices for
the San Mateo County Energ'¡ Watch website. We are eager to apply our web design knowledge and
experience to your website. We are committed to providing clìents with exceptional websites, stellar
service, and unique solutions. Keys to project success:

Expert Team. Our experts have extensive experíence in designìng websites and are up to
speed on the newest technology and processes to make the site a success for all stakeholders.

Hunicipal Focus. We understand government and the needs, budget constrè¡nts, and posting
requirements that can pose challenges. PMC primarily provides seryices to municìpal agencies
and has a successful tr¿ck record of getting projects done on time and wirhin budtet

Here When You Need Us. PMC provides affordable on-call mainrenance with a personalized
approach.

rôfårld Class Hosting. We are able to hostyour site in our PC|-compliant environmenr.

On the following pages, please find the scope and cost for site maintenance and hosting tasks. lf you
have any questions, please contact Steven Parker at (9 I 6) 36 I -8384 exL I 0220 or
sparker@p mcworld.com.

Sincerely,

,// . /,
// ¿,, ' Y(-'''

fhilip O. Carter
President

PROJECî PUR,POSE

Províde on-call maintenance and hosting services to maintain and enhance the smcenergywatch.com
website.

2729 Prospect Pafk Drive, Su¡te 220 . Rancho Cordova, CA 95670. p: (916) 361-e384. F: (916) 361-J574

Steven Parker
Web Developer

-44- {'""/



SAN HATEO COUNTY
RE: SAN HATEO coUNTY ENERGY WATCH WEBS¡TE
Page 2

PMC \^/EB SERV¡CES

O¡¡-Calu Marxru¡¡aNcE

PMC on-call support will give you direcr access !o a web team that is focused and knowledgeable about

your site. We are available during normal business hours via phone and e-mail.

Charges for support services will be charged in lS-minute increments, including phone and e-mail

responsesr as needed to resolve client calls or e-mail requests. PMC will provide an upfront quote for
any requested task that will take longer than one hour to complete'

The client wilf be billed at the end of each month for services provided in the prior month at PMC's

standard billing rate of $llB per hour. The invoice will include a description for each occurrence

showing the t¿sks completed in the billed hour(s).

HosrlNG, Ma¡NreNaNcE, AND SUPPoRT

PMC has inrernal advanced anC redundant hosting that includes the following features for $ 126 a month.

r Hosting provided rhrough PMC includes site backups,24x7x365 uptirne, and any server

upgrades and maintenance needed.

. PluiC staff is available by phone or e-mail from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday through Friday. We will
reply to your inquiry within four hourc or less.

. Sire monitoring is performed every five minutes and will alen PMC of any site issues.

¡ We per{orm monthly vulnerability checks to ensuTe new threats are closed before they can be

exploited.

Frequently Asked Questions

Hosting

, Whæ ore our opt¡ons for websrte hosttngT

PI4C can provide hosting in our rackspace.com environment'

. Are there ony trofftclbondwidth |imits?

There are no bandwidth limits for standard content, but there may be additional cost if Yideo

hosting is required. Usually we suggest usingVimeo or YouTube to host video content.

Guarantee

. Do you offer o seryer upame guorontee? Whot ore the terms of t}is guorontee?

Service level meets 99,9% operability and accessibility 24x7x365.

. How do we moke sure the server is up?

PMC monitors the site every fìve m¡nutes for server outages. lf the site is having issues, our staff

is norified.

-45-



SAN F,IATEO COUNTY
RE: SAN HATEO COUNTY ENERGY WATCH Iñ/EBSITE
Page 3

¡ How mony other websites does the seryei' hosd
Currently we are hosting 22 sites on our dedicated servers at rackspace.com.

. How often is our doto on the website backed up?

Web content is mirrored between two seryers instantaneously. The content is also backed up
off-site eyery hour, and a snapshot ofthe server is taken every night Database data is backed up
hourly externally. We keep backup data for tvvo week.

. How do we restore informorion followìng o crosh?

lf PMC is hosting the site, any server/site crash would be resolved by PMC staff. Depending on
the event, Pl'{C will take the best parh to correct rhe issue.

Maintenance and Support

. Whot is the plon for ongoing mointenonce of the server ond CMST

Server maintenance and CMS hot-fixes are included as pan of the hosting cosr

, How ntuch is ma¡ntenance þer month?
Please see the Proposed Budget section of this proposal.

What Does This lnclude?

r /s ongoing suÞÞort (questrons obout using CMS) included în mointenonce costs/
We have included three hours of PMC phone suppordfeature request each month. The Kentìco
optlon also includes direct support from Kentico, with no limit and no additional cosr

Sofrtware (CMS)

. W¡il ¿here be softwore upgrodes?

As pan of our hosting plan, we have included monthly hot-fix upgrades. Major upgrades (moving
from versìon to version) may require additional time to test and resolve issues before
completing the upgrade.

-46-



SAN MATEO COUNTY
RE: SAN MATEO COUNTY ENERGY WATCH WEBSITE
Page 4

PROPOSED BUDGET

HosrlNc

PMC lnîtial Setup

r Migrate site to PMC hosting

. Sire and feature cesting

r Update domain name to Po¡nt ro new hoscing

g 1,512 yearly
PMC Hosting

r Hosting support

r Uptime moniroring

. Backups

r Vulnerabilirymonitoring

. Bimonthly hot-fìx updates

MntHreNa¡¡ce

gllSÞerhour
Rate for any needed task: phone/e-mail supporc

development or maintenance'

-47- ¡-



-48- 'i.



TTEM 5.8

C/CAG AGBNDA REPORT

Date: .}i4ay 74,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

Frorn: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approve Resolution l5-17 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute
Amendment Number 1 to the funding agreement with the Bay Area Water Supply and
Conservation Agency (BAWSCA), extending the term through June 30, 2016 for an
additional cost not to exceed $25,000 for rain barrel rebates in San Mateo County.

(For further information or questions contact Matthew Fabry at 650 599-1419)

RncoIlnmNDATION

Review and approve Resolution 15-17 authonzing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment Nurnber
to the funding agreernent with the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA),
extending the term through June 30, 2016 for an additional cost not to exceed $25,000 for rain barrel
rebates in San Mateo County.

Frscar,Ilæacr

Up to $25,000 in Fiscal Year 2015-16.

SouRcB oF FUNDS

Funding for this program is included in the Draft Fiscal Year 2015-16 C/CAG budget for the

Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program.

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to Resolution 14-36, C/CAG collaborated with the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation
Agency (BAWSCA) to implement a pilot rain barrel rebate program in San Mateo County in Fiscal Year
2014-15. Rain barrels capture stormwater runoff from roofs that can then be used to water landscaping
or gardens. Capturing stormwater in this fashion has u'ater quality and quantity benefits, by reducing
the amount of runoff and pollutants from individual properties that reach municipal storm drain systems,
water conservation benefits through reducing potable water usage for outdoor irrigation needs, and
education benefits by connecting the public with the importance of managing stonnwater as a resource.

C/CAG provided $25,000 to BAV/SCA for the pilot program, of which $5,000 was available for one-
time program setup and marketing costs and $1,250 for adrninistrative costs. The remaining $18,750
was available for countywide rebates, to be matched dollar-for-dollar by participating water supply
agencies (BAWSCA's rebate programs are subscription-based, with agencies deciding annually the

-49-



rebate programs to which they will subscribe). C/CAG agreed to provide rebates of $50 per installed
barrel, with a rnaxirnum of two barrels per residential property and four for cornmercial, industrial, or
institutional properties. In areas of the county where water agencies are participating, rebates are $ 1 00

per barrel. The following San Mateo County water agencies (representing approximately 25Vo of the

County's population) are participating in the pilot program:

City of Brisbane
Mid-Peninsula Water District (Belmont, portions of San Carlos and unincorporated county)

City of Millbrae
North Coast County Water District (Pacifica)

Redwood City

The rain barrel rebate program launched in October of 2014. Through April, BAV/SCA received

applications for rebates for 319 rain barrels throughout San Mateo County and portions of Santa Clara

and Alameda Counties. Of those ,244 were installed within San Mateo County, resulting in a total of
$12,200 in C/CAG rebates. Almost twice as many rain barrels were installed in locations where

participating water agencies were matching C/CAG's rebates, indicating that greater rebates and local
outreach likely increase participation in the program. BAWSCA has expended $5,250 for setup,

marketing, and administration costs, which are being rnatched via in-kind support from C/CAG's
Countylvide Water Pollution Prevention Program's public outreach arm and the participating water

agencies.

Given the rate of rebate applications in San Mateo County during the first six months of the pilot
program, C/CAG staff projects expending approximaÍ.eIy 522,000 of the $25,000 budgeted for 2014-15.

Given the success of the program and the worsening drought crisis, C/CAG staff recommends

continuing the rain banel rebate program in2015-16 with an additional $25,000 in C/CAG funding for
ongoing program administration and rebates throughout San Mateo County. BAV/SCA staff is

supportive of continuing the program and expects, at a minimum, all currently participating water

agencies to renew their participation for 2015-16. Program terms would remain the same. Funds will
only be expended for rebate applications received, so any unused funds will remain in C/CAG's
stormwater program budget. The proposed amendment limits program administration and marketing
costs for the next year af $3,000, a portion of which will be directed toward a new online rebate

application system.

Resolution I5-I7 authorizes the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment Number 1 to the funding
agreement with BAWSCA, extending the term through June 30, 2016 for an amount not to exceed

$25,000. Attachment 2 is the proposed amendment, which is subject to approval as to form by C/CAG's
legal counsel prior to execution by the C/CAG Chair.

Atr¿.cnunNrs
1. Resolution 15-17
2. Amendment No. 1 to the Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation

Agency

o

a

a

O

a

-50-



RESOLUTION I5.I7

RnsoruuoN oF run BoaRD oF DrnncroRs oF rnB Crrv/Cou¡qrv AssocrnrroN
on GovBRNMENTS or S¡.N MlrBo CouNrv AurHonrzING rrrn CSEIR To

Exncurp AupNnnreNr Nuvrnnn 1 ro rnn FuNnrNc AcnBEMENT Wrru rnn B¿.v
AnBa W¿.rBn Suppr,v aNo CoNsERVATrou AçBxcv, ExteNDINc rrm Tnnu

TnRoucu JuNB 30,20L6 FoR AN ADDTTToNAL cosr Nor ro Excpnn $25,000 ron
R¡.rN B¿,nnrl Rpsnrps nt SA.N Mrrno Couxrv

RBsor,vBt, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

WurnnEs, C/CAG's Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program works with all 21
member agencies on programs to help keep pollution out of storm drains and subsequently impacting
local creeks, the San Francisco Bay, and the Pacific Ocean; and

WrunnAS, California continues to experience devastating drought conditions and capturing
rainwater via rain barrels has both pollution prevention and water conservation benefits by reducing the
amount of stormwater and associated pollutants reaching municipal storm drainage systems and
offsetting potable water usage for outdoor landscape watering needs; and

'Wstrnnas, C/CAG approved Resolution 14-36, authorized the C/CAG Chair to enter into an
agreement with BAWSCA at a cost not to exceed $25,000 for a Pilot Rain Barrel Rebate Prograrn
(Program) in San Mateo County in Fiscal Year 2014-15; and

WunnnÄs, C/CAG and BAWSCA jointly agree to continue the Program in20l5-16 under the
same terms and conditions.

Now TrmnnFoRE BB Ir Rpsor-vBo, the C/CAG Chair is authorized to execute Amendment
No. 1 to the funding agreement with the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency, extending
the term through June 30, 2016 at an additional amount not to exceed $25,000 for rain barrel rebates in
San Mateo County. Be it further resolved that the CiCAG Executive Director is authorized to negotiate
the final terms of said agreement prior to its execution by the C/CAG Chair, subject to approval as to
form by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

Plsseo, Appnovnr,.lNr Alortno, TuIs L4rnD¡.v oF MAY,2015,

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

-51-



-52-



AMENDMENT (No. 1) To THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY AND THE BAY

AREA WATER SUPPLY AND CONSERVATION AGENCY (BAWSCA).

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments for
San Mateo County (hereinafter referred to as C/CAG) and the Bay Area Water Supply
and Conservation Agency (hereinafter referred to as BAWSCA) are parties to an
agreement for a rain barrel rebate program in San Mateo County dated October 10,
2014 (the "Existing Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, BAWSCA and C/CAG wish to extend the Existing Agreement through June
30, 2016 for an additional cost not to exceed $25,000;

lT lS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and BAWSCA that:

1. The Existing Agreement is amended to provide that its term is extended to June 30,
2016.

2. The Existing Agreement is amended to provide that the total payment for services
shall not exceed $50,000, based upon the receipt of invoices for the actual costs,
and that additional costs for program setup, administration, and marketing are
limited to $3,000.

3. All other provisions of the Existing Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

4. The terms hereof amending the Existing Agreement shall take effect upon signature
by both padies.

5. ln the event of a conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the terms of the
Existing Agreement, the terms of this Amendment shall prevail.

For C/CAG: For BAWSCA:

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

Date:

Signature

By:

-53-



-54-



ITEM 5.9

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: I|.;4ay I4,20I5

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-18 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute
Amendment No. 3 to the agreement between C/CAG and the City of San Carlos to
provide financial services to C/CAG for an arnount not to exceed $80,430 for
FY 2015-16

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION:

Review and approval of Resolution 15-18 authorizingthe C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 3

to the agreement between C/CAG and the City of San Carlos to provide financial services to C/CAG
for an amount not to exceed $80,430 for FY 2015-16.

FISCAL IMPACT:

A total of $80,430 for FY 2015-16. It is included in the proposed C/CAG budget for FY 15-16.

REVENUE SOURCE:

Member assessments, parcel fee, motor vehicle fee, and State/ Federal Transportation Funds.

BACKGROUND/ DISCUS SION:

The City of San Carlos is the Financial Agent for C/CAG. C/CAG annually negotiates a fee for these
services. On June 14,2012, C/CAG Board approved Resolution 12-42 authorizing the Chair to
execute the agreement between C/CAG and City of San Carlos to provide financial services to C/CAG
in an amount of $73,600 for fiscal year 2012-13. On June 13, 2013, C/CAG Board approved
Resolution 13-16 authorizing the Chair to execute Amendment No. 1 to said agreement in an amount
of $75,366 for fiscal year 2013-14. Amendment No. 1 also included additional language regarding
background check for Management personnel. On May 8,2074, C/CAG Bord approved Resolution
14-10 authorizing Amendment No. 2 in an amount of $77,700 for fiscal year 2014-15. A high level of
service has been achieved by the City of San Carlos. All reports were provided on a timely basis.
Additionally, the City of San Carlos staff has been very responsive to requests frorn C/CAG staff.

The City of San Carlos has proposed to increase the fee by approximately 2%o over last year's fee, plus
an additional fee of approximately $ 1,800 to implement Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. GASB 68, accounting
for pensions and disclosures is a major change that requires working with auditors to ensure proper
accounting in the financial statements and disclosures in the footnotes.

-55-



The cost for bank fees, storage, postage, as well as costs for audit services are not included in the
original agreement or any amendment. Those costs are billed separately.

ATTACHN{ENT:

o Resolution 15-18
. Arnendrnent No. 3.

-56-



Rnsor,urroN 15-18

A RnsorurroN oF THE Bo¡nn or DrnncroRs oF THE Crrv/CorINTy
Assocr¡.TroN or GoT,TRNMENTS or SaN M¿,rBo CouNrv AurnomzlNc THE

C/CAG Cn¡rn ro Exncurn AunNDr{BNT No. 3 To rHE AcnnnunNr Bnrwnnrl
C/CAG AND TrrE Crry op SAN C¿.nr-os ro PRolrnn FrNrNcr¿,r- Snnvrcns To

C/CAG FoR A roral or $83,300 ron FY 2015-16

WHnnus, the City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County
is a Joint Powers Authority created by the Cities and the County; and,

Wunruls, C/CAG utilizes the services of its rnernber agencies in order to minimize staff
and cost; and,

Wunru.ts, the City of San Carlos has been designated as the C/CAG Financial Agent;
and,

WHEREAS, C/CAG Resolution 12-42 (June 14,2012) authorized the Chair to execute
an agreement between C/CAG and City of San Carlos to provide financiai services to C/CAG in
an amount of $73,000 for fiscal year 2012-13; and,

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG Resolution 13-16 (June 13,2013) authorized the Chair to execute
amendment No. 1 to said agreement to provide fìnancial services to C/CAG in an amount of
$75,366 for fiscal year 2013-14; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG Resolution I4-I0 (May 8,2014) authorized the Chair to execute
amendment No. 2 to said agreement to provide financial services to C/CAG in an amount of
577,100 for fiscal year 2074-15; and

Wunntls, the City of San Carlos has proposed a fee $83,300 for the financial services
for lrscal year 2075-76; and,

Wunnnls, C/CAG and the City of San Carlos wish to set forth the terms and conditions,
funding, and scope of work for the financial services as provided in Amendrnent No. 3.

TunREroRE Bn Ir Rnsor,vnr Now, by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County authorizing the Chair to execute Amendment
No. 3 to the Financial Service Agreement for fiscal year 2075-16 between the City of San Carlos
and C/CAG in an amount not to exceed $83,300.

PASSED, AppRovnr, AND ADoprED THIS 14tt Dav oF MAy 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair

-57-



-58-



AMENDMENT No. 3

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SAN CARLOS AND

CITY/COU NTY ASSOCIATION of GOVERNMENTS

This Third Amendment to the Agreement for Professional Services is made and entered
into as of July 1,2015, by and between the City of San Carlos, hereinafter referred to as
'CITY" and the City/County Association of Governments, hereinafter referred to as
"C/CAG''.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on June 14, 2012, the City and C/CAG entered into an agreement for the
pedormance of the agreed financial services by the City's Administrative Services
Department through the Finance Division (the "Original Agreement"); and

WHEREAS, on July '1 , 2013, the City and C/CAG executed Amendment One to the
Original Agreement which adjusted the compensation, added background check
requirement for certain City employees providing financial services to C/CAG, amended
scope of services to include City serving as C/CAG's Controller with duties limited to
making or contracting for an annual audit, and amended Notice delivery to Sandy
Wong; and

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2014, the City and C/CAG executed Amendment Two to the
Original Agreement which adjusted the compensation; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8.3 set forlh in Exhibit A of the Original Agreement, the
City will provide financial services to C/CAG for a fixed annual fee and this fixed fee will
be adjusted on an annual basis; and

WHEREAS, both pafties now wish to amend that section of the Agreement for
Professional Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY THE PARTIES HERETO AS
FOLLOWS:

1. C/CAG agrees to reimburse CITY for Financial Services. The fixed annual fee for
FY 2016 (July 1,2015 to June 30,2016) will be adjusted from $77,700 to $80,430

2. All other terms of the Original Agreement, as amended by Amendment One
thereto, remain in fullforce and effect.

-59-



lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this amendment to the
Original Agreement between C/CAG and the City of San Carlos to be executed effective
as of the date first above written.

CIÏY OF SAN CARLOS

DATE:

Jeff Maltbie, City Manager

C/CAG

DATE:

Mary Ann NihaÉ, Chair

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATE:

Gregory J Rubens, City Attorney

APPROVED AS TO FORM

DATE:

C/CAG Legal Counsel

-60-



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT 
ITEM 6.1

Date: }./.ay 74,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Receive a presentation from the County of San Mateo regarding a potential Countywide'Water 
Management Agency and discuss potential C/CAG involvement.

(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409)

R-ecomvrnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board receive apresentation from the County of San Mateo regarding apotential
Countywide'Water Management Agency and discuss potential CiCAG involvement.

Frscar- Ivrpacr

Unknown.

Souncn oF FUNDS

N/A

Arucntwnurs

None



- 62-



ITEM 6.2
CiCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: }l4ay I4,20I5

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative
update (A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously
identified)

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RpcoITUBNDATIoN

Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative update (A
position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified)

Frsc¡.r- Iupacr

Unknown.

Souncn oF FUNDS

N/A

B¿.crcnouNr

The C/CAG Legislative Committee receives monthly written reports and oral briefings frorn the
C/CAG's State legislative advocates. Important or interesting issues that arise out of that meeting are

reported to the Board.

In the last couple of months the C/CAG Legislative Committee and C/CAG Board has been informed
that the legislature has a strong interest in transportation funding this session. A few months ago, the
language for several of the bills of interest were still being developed and amended. At this time much
of the bill language has been developed to a point where a decision to support bills can be made.

On the ll;4:ay 74,2015, the Legislative Committee will discuss staff recommendations to send letters of
support for AB 794 (Frazier), AB 464 (Mullin), ACA 4 (Frazíer), SB 16 (Beall), and SB 321 (Beall).
The Legislative Committee's recoÍìmendation will be presented at the Board meeting.

^B 
194 would authorize regional transportation agencies to apply to the California Transportation

Commission for the establishment of a high-occupancy toll (HOT) lane on a highway in California
instead of having to go through a legislative process.

AB 464 would increase the maximum combined rate of all taxes imposed in a county under the
Transaction and Use Tax Law ftomTo/oto 3o/o.

-63-



^CA 
4 would lower the voter-threshold for the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax for

the purpose of funding local transportation projects, from two-thirds to 55 percent.

SB 16 is a multi-faceted transportation funding package, resulting in an approximately $3 billion
annual increase in transportation funding. This bill increases taxes and fees, and creates new fees, over
time as follows: Gasoline excise tax: $0.10/ga11on, Diesel excise tax: $0.12lga11on, Vehicle license fee:

for non-cornmercial vehicles, 0.07% each year so that the VLF is 1.00% by July 1,2019, Vehicle
registration fee: $35 per vehicle plus an additional $100 for zero-emission vehicles

SB 321 would help smooth the volatility of gasoline tax revenue by altering the administrative process

utilized by tlie Board of Equalization (BOE) to adjust the excise tax on gasoline. This bill would
require BOE to base its projected gas price estimate on an average of the previous four years' actual
prices and the estimated price for the current year; allow BOE to spread any large adjustment across up
to three years (instead of one); and allow BOE to adjust the excise tax rate more frequently than
annually in cases where fuel prices will clearly affect projected versus actual revenue.

Arr¡.cHiusNrs

1. April30, 2015 State Legislative Update from ShawlYoderlAntwih Inc.

2. Draft letter of support for AB 194,

3. Draft letter of support for AB 464.
4. Draft letter of support for ACA 4.

5. Draft letter of support for SB 16.

6. Draft letter of support for SB 321.
7. Fuil Legislative information is available for specific bills at http:llleginfo.legislature.ca.govl

-64-



DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

S naruø / Y o o ER/Artrv rlH, in".
LE6ISLATTVE ADYOCACY . A$SOCIAIIOI{ ¡IAI{A6EIfEIIT

April 30, 2015

Board Members, City/County Association of Governments, San Mateo County

Andrew Antw¡h and Matt Robinson, Shaw / Yoder lAntwih, lnc.

STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE - May 201-5

Legislotive Updote
May 1 marked the last day for policy committees to meet and report bills deemed to have a

fiscal impact to the Appropriations Committee for consideration. The Legislature has until May
29 to finish with policy and fiscal committees and report bills to the floor. The Legislature will
break for Summer Recess on July 17. We have flagged several bills for C/CAG's consideration
and discuss some of the more relevant bills under Bills of lnterest, below.

Møy Revise

On May 14, the Governor will release an update to his January proposed budget, known as the
"May Revise." While we don't expect much in terms of new transportation funding proposals,
we anticipate the Administration will provide a revised expenditure plan for excess Cap and
Trade revenues that have been generated through the auctions in 201-4-L5. lnitially, the
auctions were estimated by the Administration to generate approximately $SSO million in 2014-
1-5. As of the last auction, the state is exceeding that projection by approximately SgfS million.
With one more auction left in the fiscalyear, we could see Cap and Trade revenues exceeding
projections by almost $f billion. We will provide a detailed update on the May Revise to the
C/CAG Board after its release.

Trønsportation Funding Proposal lntroduced
On April 1-5, SenatorJim Beall (D-San Jose) introduced Senate Bill 1-6, a comprehensive funding
package that, through a mix of revenue sources, would ultimately dedicate approximately 53-
$g.S billion annually to transportation. Specifically, Senator Beall's proposal would do the
following:

. lncrease the excise tax on gasoline by L0 cents in year one;

. lncrease the excise tax on dieselfuel by l-2 cents in year one;

. lncrease the Vehicle License Fee by 35 percent (totaling 1- percent) over five years;

. lncrease vehicle registration fee by S35;

. New vehicle registration fee of $tOO for zero-emission vehicles;

. Repayment of transportation loans.

-65-



Senator Beall proposes to distribute the new revenues generated by his proposalto cities and

counties for local streets & roads maintenance (47.5 percent), to the state for highway and

bridge maintenance (47.5 percent), and set aside funding for a state-local partnership program

for new self-help counties (5 percent). ln San Mateo County, this would mean approximately

526-533 million annually. Please see below for a breakdown of these funds between the County

and the cities within San Mateo County (using both an assumption of S1.3 billion to 51.7 billion
to cities and counties).

ln February, the Assembly Speaker sketched out a transportation funding plan that differs
substantially from the plan released by Senator Beall. We anticipate the Assembly will be

releasing a more detailed proposal in the coming weeks.

San Mateo County Projects Competing for Cop and Trade Funding
Projects submitted by local agencies within San Mateo County - the City of South San Francisco

and Caltrain submitted full applications for the Affordable Housing and Sustainable

Communities Program. The Council is scheduled to announce the first round of awards in mid-

June. South San Francisco is requestin1ST.T million for its project which focuses on compete

streets improvements to better link the surrounding community to transit. Caltrain is

requesting 5+.2 million for improvements to the South San Francisco Caltrain Station that
consist of new and enhanced station platforms, track and signal improvements, a new
pedestrian and bicycle underpass, a new shuttle drop-off location and a new station plaza. We

encourage members of the Board to submit letters of support to the Council in support of
these projects.

Bills of Interest
ACA 4 (Frazier) Lower-Voter Threshold for Transportation Taxes

This bill would lower voter approval requirements from two-thirds to 55 percent for the
imposition of special taxes used to provide funding for transportation purposes. We

recommend the C/CAG Board tqke a position of SUPPORT on this bill.

2

-66-

DALY Ut I Y r,3 YU,Jb'l ¿,ë¿Þ,+Þ4

IVITNLU PARK



AB 194 (Frazier) Managed Lanes

This bill would authorize a regional transportation agency to apply to the California
Transportation Commission to operate a high-occupancy toll (HOT) lane. This billfurther
requires that a regionaltransportation agency "consult" with any localtransportation authority
(e.e. C/CAG) prior to applying for a HOT lane if any portion of the lane exists in the local

transportation authority's jurisdiction, This bill also specifically does not authorize the
conversion of a mixed-flow lane into a HOT lane. We recommend the C/CAG Board toke o
positíon of SUPPORT on this bill.

AB 227 (Alejo) Vehicle Weight-Fees
This bill would undo the statutory scheme that allows vehicles weight fees from being
transferred to the general fund from the State Highway Account to pay deb-service on

transportation bonds and requires the repayment of any outstanding loans from transportation
funds by December 31-, 2018. The Board is in SUPPORT of this bill.

AB 378 (Mullin) US 101 Congestion Relief (2-year Bill)
This bill is a placeholderfor legislation thatwilleventuallytarget congestion relief on US L01,

The author began meeting with stakeholder groups, including CICAG, to discuss solutions to the
US 101. This will be an ongoing effort and the bill may not move until next year.

AB 464 (Mullin) Local Sales Tax Limit lncrease
This billwould increase, from 2 percentto 3 percent, the statewide cap on sales tax atthe local
level. Currently, the statewide salestax may notexceed 9.5 percentwhen combined with any
local sales tax. This would increase the overall limit to 10,5 percen|t We recommend the C/CAG
Bodrd take a positíon of SUPPORT on this bill.

AB 1098 (Bloom)Congestion Management Plans (2-year Bill)
This billwould delete the level of service standards as an element of a congestion management
planning and revise and recast the requirements for other elements of a congestion
management program by requiring performance measures to include vehicle miles traveled, air
emissions, and bicycle, transit, and pedestrian mode share.

AB 1362 (Gordon) Constitutional Stormwater Definition
The Constitution requires a majority vote of impacted property owners vote or a two-thirds
vote of allvoters livingwithin a designated area in orderto impose a property-related fee.

Exempt from these provisions are fees for sewer, water, and refuse collection services. Fees for
these services follow a protest procedure wherein if a majority of property owners write in
protest of the new fee, it shall not be imposed. To interpret the Constitution, statute defines
certain terms, This billwould add a definition of "stormwater" in anticipation of a
ConstitutionalAmendmentto add itto the fees subjectto protest process as opposed to
seeking voter approval.

SB 16 (Beall) Transportation Funding
This bill would increase severaltaxes and fees for the next five years, beginning in 2015, to
address issues of deferred maintenance on state highways and localstreets and roads.

Specifically, this bill would increase both the gasoline and diesel excise taxes by 10 and L2

cents, respectively; íncrease the vehicle registration fee; increase the vehicle license fee;
redirect truck weight fees; and repay outstanding transportation loans. As a result,

3

-67-



transportation funding would increase by approximately 53-53.5 billion per year. We
recommend the C/CAG Bodrd take a position ol SUPPORT on this bill.

SB 32 (Pavley) Extension of the California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 (AB 32)
Under AB 32, ARB adopted a statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the
statewide greenhouse gas emissions level in l-990, to be achieved by 2020, and was authorized
to adopt regulations to achieve the GHG reduction-target, including a market-based compliance
mechanism (e.g. Cap and Trade). This bill would require ARB to approve a GHG limit equivalent
To 80% below the 1990 levelto be achieved by 2050 and would authorize the continued use of
the regulatory process to ensure the target is met.

SB 321 (Beall) Stabilization of Gasoline Excise Tax
The gas tax swap replaced the state sales tax on gasoline with an excise tax that was set at a

level to capture the revenue that would have been produced by the sales tax. The excise tax is
required to be adjusted annually by the BOE to ensure the excise tax and what would be
produced by the sales tax remains revenue neutral. This bill would, for purposes of adjusting
the state excise tax on gasoline, require the BOE to use a five-year average of the sales tax
when calculating the adjustment to the excise Lax. We recommend the C/CAG Board tøke a
position of SUPPORT on this bill.

4

-68-



C/CAG
Crrv/C ouxry AssocrATIoN oF GovERNMENTS

oF SANMATSo Couxrv

Atherton.Belmont.Brisbane.Bn'lingame.Colma.DalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCity.HalfMoortBay'Hillsborouglt.MenloPark.
Millbrae.Pacifica.PortolaValley.RedwoodCity,SanBruno.SanCarlos.SanMateo,SanMateoCourtty'SouthSanFrancisco'\íloodside

May 15,2015

The Honorable Jim Frazier
Chair, Assembly Transportation Committee
P.O, Box 942849, Room 3091
Sacramento, CA 9 4249-003 0

RE: SUPPORT for Assembly Bill 194 (Frazier)

Dear Assembly Member Frazier.

The City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), the Congestion
Management Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County, is pleased to write to you today in
SUPPORT of AB 194. This bill wou1d authoizeregional transportation agencies to apply to the
California Transportation Commission for the establishment of a high-occupancy toll (HOT)
lane on a highway in California.

Current state law authorizés the establishment of a limited number of HOT lanes in the state. In
the Bay Area two HOT lanes have been established on I-680 and I-880/SR-237, both in Santa

Clara County. Recently, the Califomia State Transportation Agency, through the Califomia
Transportation Infrastructure Priorities Working Group, identified HOT lanes as a means for
reducing congestion and maintaining the state highway system. As a result, the Administration
put forth a proposal consistent with AB 194 as part of this year's proposed budget,
acknowledging their desire to work with the Legislature to expand the HOT lane program.

The nine-county Bay Area experiences some of the worst congestion in the nation. In San Mateo
County, US 101, which serves as the primary corridor between San Jose and San Francisco, is
significantly delayed during commute hours. C/CAG has recently completed projects designed to
reduce congestion, such as ramp metering, but additional options, such as HOT lanes, warrant
consideration. This billwould provide regional transportation agencies with an additional tool to
address congestion by authonzing these agencies to work with the state to establish HOT lanes.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood Ciry, -- ø g - PttoN¡: 650.599.1406 Ftx 650.361.8227
wt\/v._-....-.-.-..jov



We SUPPORT AB I94 and appreciate your efforts to provide local agencies the authority to
address congestion on the regional higbway system. Please feel free to contact Sandy Wong, the
C/CAG Executive Director, at slwonq@smcgov.org with any questions or concems.

Sincerel¡

Mary AnnNihart, Chair
City/CountyAssociation of Governments of San Mateo County

Cc: Assembly Member Richard Gordon
Assembly Member Kevin Mullin
Assembly Member Phil Ting
Senator Jerry Hill

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City,: ;'; : PlioNE: 650.599.1406 FAÅ: 650.361.8227or, Redwood City, : i'ó _ 
,ou



C/CAG
Cny/CouNry ÄssocrarroN oF GovERNI\{ENTS

oF SANMATEO COUNTY

Atlrcrlon'Belmonl'Brisbane.Bu-lingante.Colma.DalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCity.HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.MenloPark.
Millbrae 'Pacifca 'Portola Ilalley ' Redwood City . San Btuno . San Carlos , San Mateo . San Mateo County .South san Francisco . lhoodside

May 15,2015

The Honorable Kevin Mullin
P.O. Box 942849, Room 3160
S acramento, CA 9 4249-003 0

RE: SUPPORT for Assembly Bill 464 (Mullin)

Dear Assembly Member Mullin:

The CitylCounty Association of Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), the Congestion
Managernent Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County, is pleased to write to you today in
SUPPORT of AB 464. This bill would increase the maximum combined rate of all taxes
imposed in a county under the Transaction and Use Tax Law from 2o/o to 3%.

Currently, cities and counties are arrthorrzed to levy a transactions and use tax for general
purposes, provided the combined rate of all taxes imposed in the county, in accordance with the
Transaction and Use Tax Law, does not exceed 2o/o.Many cities and counties across the state are
currently at, or approaching, the existing limit. In San Mateo County, the Cities of Half Moon
Bay, San Mateo, and Hillsdale are al or near the cap. In recent years, the Legislature has created
a string of exceptions to this rule by raising the cap for certain jurisdictions through the passage,
and sub sequent enactment, of jurisdiction-sp ecifi c bills.

We support this bill because it would create uniformity in the application of the Transaction and
Use Tax Law and provide the opportunity for local jurisdictions to add additional voter-approved
transaction and use taxes. tn doing so, this bill would provide additional flexibility for cities and
counties to invest in critical services, like transportation.

We SUPPORT AB 464 and appreciate your efforts to provide local agencies with additional
flexibility as they determine how to fund their infrastructure needs.

Please feel free to contact Sandy Wong, the C/CAG Executive Director, at slwong@smcsov.org
with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Mary Anh Nihart, Chair
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County

Cc: AssemblyMember Kevin Mullin
Senator Jerry Hill
Assembly Member Richard Gordon

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, ^: ;'î': PHONE: 650.599.1406 Ftx: 650.361.8227
vr'wv t L ov



C/CAG
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATIoN oF GOITRNI\{ENTS

OF SANMATEO COUNTY

Alherton 'Belmont 'Btisbane 'Burlingame' Colma' Daly City . East Palo Alto . Foster City . Half Moon Bay . Hitlsborough . Menlo Park.
Millbrae'Pacifca' Portola Valley' Redwood City 'San Bntno . San Carlos . San Mateo . San Mateo County .South san Francisco . Woodsile

May 15,2075

The Honorable Jim Frazier
Chaft , Ass embly Transportation Cornmittee
P.O. Box 942849, Room 3091
Sacramento, CA 94249-003 0

RE: SUPPORT for Assembly Constitutional Amendment 4 (Frazier)

Dear Assembly Mernber Frazier:

The City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), the Congestion
Management Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County, would like to thank you for introducing
ACA 4, and to voice our SUPPORT for this much-needed constitutional amendment, which
would lower the voter-threshold for the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax for the
purpose of funding local transportation projects, from two-thirds to 55 percent.

As you know, the California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special tax by a city,
count¡ or special district upon the approval of two-thirds of the voters of the city, county, or
special district voting on that tax. In recent years, this supermajority requirement has resulted in
several major local transportation sales tax proposals narrowly failing passage. For example,
Measure J (2012) in Los Angeles Countyreceived 66.1 percent approval and MeasureBI (2012)
in Alameda County received 66.53 percent approval, just short of the 66.7 percent voter-
threshold. Both measures would have passed decisively under the revised voter-threshold
proposed by this constitutional amendment. San Mateo County, through Measure A, voted to
assess a half-cent sales tax to fund transportation improvements in the County and may be
looking to invest more local funding in transportation in the coming years.

By lowering the voter-threshold for the imposition, extension, or increase of a special tax for the
pu{pose of funding local transportation projects from two-thirds to 55%, this constitutional
amendment would provide a city, county or special district with a renewed ability to generate
new revenue to fund much-needed local transportation projects that increase access to jobs and
schools, reduce traffic congestion and improve air quality.

555 Counfy Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood Ciry, ^_ ; ;'_ P¡roN¡: 650.599.1406 F¡x: 650.361 822'7
wwr,.-.1-.t .iov



V/e SUPPORT ACA 4 and appreciate your efforts to make it easier for local agencies to access
additional transportation funding as the state and local agencies continue to face significant
shortfalls.

Please feel free to contact Sandy Wong, the C/CAG Executive Direotor, at slwonq@smcgov.org
with any questions or concerns.

Sincerel¡

Mary AnnNihart, Chair
City/County Association of Govemments of San Mateo County

Cc: AssemblyMemberKevinMullin
Senator Jerry Hill
Assembly Member Richard Gordon

555 County Center, 5ú Floor, Redwood 
ii" .: i I =,JJo"r, 

650.s99.1406 Fex: 650.361.8227



C/CAG
CITY/COUNTY ÄSSOCIÄTION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SANMA.TEO COUNTY

Atherlon.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingane.Colma.DalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCity'HalfMoonBay'Hillsborough'MenLoPark'
Miltbrae . Pacifica. Portola llalley . Redwood City . San Bruno . Satt Carlos . San Mateo . San Mateo Cotrttty'South San Francisco 'Iloodside

May 15,2015

The Honorable Jim Beall
Chair, Senate Transportation and Housing Committee
State Capitol, Roorn 5066
S acramento, CA 94249-003 0

RE: SUPPORT for SB 16 (Beall)

Dear Senator Beall:

The City/County Association of Govemments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), the Congestion
Management Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County, is pleased to write to you today in
SUPPORT of SB 16. This bill would phase in a multi-faceted transportation funding package,

resulting in an approximately $3 billion annual increase in transportation funding.

San Mateo County faces significant funding shortfalls to maintain our local streets & roads and

improve the state highway system in our county. To fully address our local street and road

funding shortfall, San Mateo County would noed almost $ 1 .6 billion over the next 10 years. This
bill, through a combination of fueltax, vehicle registration fee, and vehicle license fee increases,

would provide billions of dollars over that same timeframe to cities and counties. Of the new
revenue generated, 47 .5 percenl would be distributed to cities and counties, resulting in an

estimated $26-$32 miilion annually in new funding flowing to San Mateo County for
transportation projects. Similarly, this bill would provide approximately $ 1.3-$ 1.7 billion
annually for projects on the state highway system, which faces similar funding shortfalls in our
county.

We SUPPORT SB 16 and appreciate your efforts to provide both state and local agencies the

additional resources necessary to address our transportation infrastructure needs. Please feel free

to contact Sandy'Wong, the C/CAG Executive Director, at slwons@smcgov.org with any
questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County

Cc: Assernbly Member Richard Gordon
Assembly Member Kevin Mullin
Assembly Member Phil Ting
Senator Jeny Hill

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, -- ;'i'^ Pttot¡¡: 650.599.140ó F¡x: 650.361.8227
wwr i i--- :ov



C/CAG
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNI\{ENTS

OF SANMATEO COUNTY

Atherton . Belnnnt. Brisbane. Burlingame . Colma . Daly City . East Palo Alto. Foster City. Half Moon Bay. Hillsborouglt. Menlo Park. Millbrae.
Pacifca.Portolal/alley.¡r¿*oodCity.SanBruno.SanCarlos.SunMateo.SanMateoCounty.SouthSanFrancisco.llloodside

May 15,2015

The Honorable Jim Beall
Chair, Senate Transportation and Housing Comrnittee
State Capitol, Room 5066
Sacramento, CA 9 4249 -0030

RE: SUPPORT for SB 321 (Beall)

Dear Senator Beall:

The City/County Association of Govenìments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), the Congestion Management
Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County, is pleased to write to you today in SUPPORT of SB 321. This bill would
help smooth the volatility of gasoline tax revenue by altering the administrative process utilized by the Board of
Equalization (BOE) to adjust the excise tax on gasoline.

Specif,rcally, this bill would require BOE to base its projected gas price estimate on an average of the previous
four years' actual prices and the estimated price for the current year; allow BOE to spread any large adjustment
across up to three years (instead of one); and allow BOE to adjust the excise tax rate more frequently than
annually in cases where fuel prices will clearly affect projected versus actual revenue.

Currently, BOE plans to impose a six-cent reduction in the gasoline excise tax beginning on July 1,2015,
lowering the excise tax rate from 18 cents to 12 cents. This action is projected to result in the loss of almost $1

billion in transportation funds. Of this amount, approximately $440 million is directed to cities and counties. San
Mateo County, like most jurisdictions throughout the state, is facing a significant funding shortfall in maintaining
our local street and road network. If the BOE's planned reduction takes affect, over $7 million would not flow to
San Mateo County in 2015-16, exacerbating our already existing deficit. This legislation is necessary because it
would lessen the impact felt by local agencies as we strive to secure critical transportation funding.

We SIIPPORT SB 321 and appreciate your efforts to lessen the impacts of the BOE's action. Please feel free to
contact Sandy Wong, the C/CAG Executive Director, at slwong@,smcgov.org with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

MaryAmNihart, Charr
City/County Association of Govenrments of San Mateo County

Cc: Assembly Member Richard Gordon
Assembly Member Kevin Mullin
Assembly Menrber Phil Ting
Senator Jerry Hill

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood ^_ 
Z S _'Oøl PHoNE: 650.599.1406 F¡.x: 650.361.8227

,CA.GOV



-76-



TTEM 6.3

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

}L4.ay 14,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy'Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 15-14 reauthorizing the San Mateo County

Congestion Relief Plan for four years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2019.

(Requires special voting procedures)

(For further infonnation or response to questions, contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RncoUUBNDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 15-14 reauthorrzingthe San Mateo

County Congestion Relief Plan for four years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2019 (Requires

special voting procedures),

Frscnr,Iup¡.ct

If reauthorized,the Congestion Relief Plan will receive $1.85 miilion per year for four years.

Souncs oF FTTNDS

Annual funding to support the programs under the Congestion Relief Plan is derived primarily
from C/CAG member assessment of $1.85 million.

Local jurisdictions applying for the Local Transportation Services Program are required to

provide a minimum 50o/o match for services provided.

State Transportation Improvement Progtam (STIP) andl or Federal Congestion Mitigation and

Air Quality (CMAQ) are additional potential sources of funds that are available through

competitive grants. Competitive grant funds are not identified at this time.

B¿,crcnouNo

The San Mateo Congestion Relief Plan was first adopted by C/CAG on February 8,2002in
response to traffic congestion measurements, at a number of locations throughout the County,

which exceeded the standards adopted by C/CAG under the Congestion Management Program

(CMP). The CMP is a legal requirement (Califomia Govemment Code Section 65089(bX1XA)),

enforceable with hnancial penalties, and requiring deficiency plans when the congestion exceeds

set standards. The Congestion Relief Plan was developed to serve as a Countywide Deficiency

Plan such that the individual cities and the County would not have to develop multiple deficiency
plans with corresponding implementation costs.

-77-



The alternative to a Countywide Deficiency Plan would be for each individual jurisdiction to

research, develop, fund, and irnplement its own Deficiency Plan. Agencies would potentially
have to contribute to multiple deficiency plans some outside their jurisdiction where they
contribute 70Yo or more trips at the deficient location. This could result in unpredictable cost/
impact to the local agencies.

In2002, the C/CAG Board detennined that a countyr,vide approach would be more cost-effective
and provide more comprehensive benefits to the overall transporlation system in the County.
The adoption of the Congestion Relief Plan relieved all San Mateo County jurisdictions from
having to f,rx the specific congested locations that triggered a deficiency, and any locations that
might trigger a def,rciency in the subsequent five years.

Adopting the Congestion Relief Plan provides an opportunity to create a program that makes an

irnpact on congestion. The Congestion Relief Plan was developed to respect and support the

economic development efforts rnade by local jurisdictions. Since economic prosperity tends to
create severe traffic congestion which also threatens economic growth, the Congestion Relief
Plan was designed to find ways to improve mobility Countywide and in every jurisdiction
without halting economic growth.

The Congestion Relief Plan is also designed to be used as matching funds to leverage other
competitive federal, state, and local grants that align with program goals. This approach has

provided more impact with the invested funds.

The C/CAG Board authorizes the Congestion Relief Plan for a period of 4 years and all
jurisdictions make fìnancial contributions to the Plan based on population and trip generation.

The last re-authorization in 2011 was based on 2009 population percentages and 2005 trip
generation data, The proposed assessment is updated to reflect 2014 population percentages and

2013 tnp generation data as shown on Attachment A. Resolution 15-07 adopted on February 12,

2015 established the population data to be used by C/CAG.

San Mateo Consestion Relief Plan Benefits to Cities and County

Contribution to a Coun[wide Deficiency Plan is a fixed cost that provides immunity frorn
localized deficiency plans. This approach is more fiscally efficient than each agency developing
and implementing multiple Tocalized Deficiency Plans.

Much of the Congestion Relief Plan assessment fees are distributed back to local agencies in the
form of planning grants, shuttle grants, use of the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
services at low or no cost, and installation of intelligent transportation system equipment for
operational improvements at no cost, and development of model programs, plans, and templates
for local jurisdiction use.

Proposed Pro gram Revisions

In2015, it is estimated that the ramp metering will be completed and tumed on at all of the

planned locations in San Mateo County. Also, the bay arcaregion is beginning to focus more on

the links between housing and transportation. To accommodate this new focus, it is proposed to
move the "Ramp Meter" program funds to "Linking Transportation and Land lJse".

Due to the varied expenditure needs from year to year, the current Congestion Relief Plan

-7 8-



provides flexibility to shift funds between the sub-iterns under Itern 4 (Linking Transportation
and Land Use) as long as the overall total for Item 4 does not exceed $600,000, subject to
C/CAG annual budget approval.

The 2011 reauthorization of an annual $1.85 rnillion in rnember assessments for the Congestion
Relief Plan rvas used to finance the programs shown on the table below. It is proposed that the
2015 reauthorization of this Plan be held at the same 201 1 member assessment level and that the
Plan include the revised prograrns as shown on the table below.

On April 16,2015 the proposed reauthorization of the Congestion Relief Plan was presented to
the C/CAG CMP Technical Advisory Cornmittee (TAC). The TAC recommended approval to
reauthorize the proposed Congestion Relief Program with two goal modifìcations to the
Countywide Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Program lTraffic Operational Improvement
Strategies (No. 3). First, the TAC requested adding a goal to extend ITS improvements on the
US 101 corridor north to the San Francisco county line. Second was a request to add El Camino
Real to the existing goal of defining ITS strategies for US 101, SR 92, and I-280.

On April 27,2015 the proposed reauthorizalion of the Congestion Relief Plan was presented to
the C/CAG Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee. Instead
of increasing Transportation Improvement Strategy to Reduce Green House Gases (aB) by
$ 1 00,000, staff presented the change by maintaining the funding level of (48) at $ 1 00,000 and
increasing the fund of Climate Action Plan Activities (4C) by $100,000, to better reflect the
typical amount of spending on this sub-program. The CMEQ committee recommended
reauthonzing the proposed Congestion Relief Program with the staff changes.

ArrncnvrpNrs

1. Resolution 15-14 Reauthorizing the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan
2. Attachment A Congestion Relief Plan Assessment
3. Attachment B Congestion Relief Plan Program Details

2017-2015 Plan 20 I 5-2019 Proposed Plan

Smployer-Based Shuttle and Local
lransportation S ervices Program $500,000

Jmployer-B ased Shuttle and Local Transportatior
lervices Program $500,000

2 lravel Demand Management $550,000 lountywide Travel Demand Management $550,000

J
ntelligent Transportation Systems (ITS)/
fraffic Operational Improvement Strategies

$200,000
)ountywide Intelligent Transportation System
ITS) Program / Traffic Operational Improvement
itrateqies

$200,000

4 ìamp Metering $ 100,000 )rogram to be removed 0

5

-inking Transportation and Land Use:
54. Major Corridors Planning Grants
58. Transportation Improvement Strategy

to Reduce Green House Gases

5C. General Climate Action Plan Activities
5D. Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS)

Activities, Lìnking Housing with
Transportation.

$s00,000

-inking Transportation and Land Use:
44. Innovative Trip Reduction Strategies and Major

Corridors Studies
48. Transportation Improvement Strategy

to Reduce Green House Gases

4C. Climate Action Plan Activities
4D. Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS)

Activities, Linking Housing with
Transportation.

$600,000

Total 1,850,000 Total $ 1,8s0,000

-79-



-80-



RESOLUTION L5.I4

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTYREAUTHORIZING THE SAN MATEO COUNTY
CONGESTION RELIEF PLAN FOR FOUR YEARS FROM JULY 1,,20L5

TO JUNE 30,2019.

Rnsor,vnn, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

Wunnnls, the CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County
is the designated Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for San Mateo County; and, and

WgBnB¿,s, State law requires monitoring of the Congestion Management Network; and

Wtmntr¡.s, any deficient corridor or interchange will require the development of a
def,rciency pian with mitigation that rnay include all the cities and the County; and

'Wtmnn¡.S, the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan was in effect from July l,20ll
thru June 30, 2015, and

WHBnn¡,s, the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan has been demonstrated to be an

effective program that included, Intelligent Transportation Systern Plans, Countyr,vide Travel
Demand Management, funded local and employer shuttles, Intelligent Transporlation Systems

and Traff,rc Operational Lnprovement Strategies, and activities Linking Transportation and Land
Use, and

Wunnus, the reauthofizalion of the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan will
include, Intelligent Transportation System and Traffic Operational Improvement Strategies,
Countywide Travel Demand Management, Funding for Local and Employer Shuttles, and
Activities Linking Transportation and Land Use, and

Wtmnnas, the San Mateo County Congestion Relief Plan has proven beneficial to the
Cities and the County by providing a simple predictable way to address transportation
deficiencies caused by development.

Now Tnnnnronn Bn Ir Resor,vBr, by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County to reauthorize the San Mateo County
Congestion Relief Plan for a four-year term with an assessment of $1,850,000. The new
Congestion Relief Plan will start July 1,2015 and expire June 30, 2019.

P.rsstro, Appnovnr, aND ADoprED, Turs L4rnDEv or Mlncu 20L5.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

-81-



Population
(as of 1l1l14l

o/o of Total
Population

2013 Average
% of Trip of Population
Generation & Trip Gen %

Member
Assesment

$16,831

$12,626

105,076 14.10% 10.15% $224,309

$30,903

$85,143

11.73o/o $216,987
$107,342
875,022

14.45%
South San Francisco

$13,942
64,177 $164,916

Gongestion Relief Plan Assessment *
Attachment A

t\4illbrae

å acfica

f ortola Vaf I

'.edwood

Assessment 745,193 100% $1,950,000

* Assessment is based on the T" of population and Countywide automobile trips generated by jurisdiction.



ATTACIIMENT B

SAN MATEO COUNTY COI{GESTION RELIEF PLAN
REAUTHORIZATION

PROGRAM DETAILS FOR 7III2O15 - 613012019
Adopted on611412012

1. Bmployer-Based Shuttle Program and Local Transportation Services.

The Employer-Based Shuttle Program focuses on connecting ernployment centers to transit
centers (BART, Caltrain, and Ferry) and the Local Transportation Services Program provides

funds for local jurisdictions or their designees to provide transportation services for its residents

that meet the unique characteristics and needs of that jurisdiction. Under the Local prograln,
jurisdictions have the flexibility to determine the best mix of services, which sometimes results

in combining cornmuter service, school service, services for special populations, on-demand

services, and mid-day service.

Both Ernployer-Based Shuttle and Local Transportation Services Program funds are awarded

through a competitive process. The program requires that each project sponsor provide a match

of funds and in-kind services equal to 50% of the total service cost.

For both the Employer-Based Shuttle and Local Transportation Services Program, the San Mateo

County Transportation Authority reimburses C/CAG up to 50% of funds it disperses for shuttle

services upon invoice.

Proposed: There is no proposed change to program implementation. The annual fund level for
the two programs is currently $500,000. It is proposed that the new authorization remain at the

same level of funding.

Proposed Goals:
o To increase shuttle usage, thereby increasing transit use, and thereby reducing congestion.
o Leverage fund sources to expand shuttle services.

2. Countywide Travel Demand Management Program.

The Countywide Travel Demand Management (TDM) Program is operated by the Peninsula

Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (Alliance). Eiamples of TDM type projects include but are

not limited to voluntary trip reduction program, work with employers to reduce peak commute

trips, employer based shuttle development and management, employer alternative commuting
supporl services, school carpool programs, alternative commute incentive programs.

The Alliance has been extremely successful in meeting the needs of the individual communities,

city and county governments, and employers throughout San Mateo County.

Proposed: There is no proposed change to program implementation. The annual fund level for
this program is currently $550,000. It is proposed that the new authorization rernain at the same

-83-



level of funding.

Proposed Goals:
¡ Increase transit use and use of altemative commute options through education and

incentives,
o Reduce single occupant vehicle trips through education and incentives.

3. Countywide Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Program / Traffic
Operational Improvement Strategies.

Under the original Congestion Relief Plan a County"wide Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
Plan was developed. It is anticipated that funding under this Program will be used for design and

inplementation of individual components of the ITS Plan.

In addition, Caltrans has developed a Corridor System Management Plan (CSMP) which studies

the US 101 Corridor from the San Francisco County line to Santa Clara County line. Caltrans
has also developed a Transportation Concept Reporl (TCR) for Interstate 280 and State Route 92.

The CSMP identifies current management strategies, existing travel conditions and mobility
challenges, corridor performance management, planning management strategies, and capital
improvements. TCRs are long-range planning documents that appraise existing conditions and

maintenance needs, analyze imminent population and job growth scenarios, then, in accord with
local govemments and planning agencies, suggest strategies to cope with both current and future
mobility challenges.

It is anticipated that funding under this Program will be used to study, design, or implement
roadway and freeway operational and safety improvement strategies, This also includes funding
technological strategies that support congestion reduction along rnajor corridors.

Proposed: The annual fund level for this progralr is currently $200,000. It is proposed that the
new authorization remain at the same level of funding.

Proposed Goals:
. Ana|>,ze the causes of congestion and identi$r solutions to mitigate congestion.
¡ Support and implement solutions that utilize technology for congestion reduction and

traffi c operation improvements.
o Implement and operate the San Mateo Smart Corridors.
o Extend ITS improvements on the US 101 corridor north to the San Francisco county line.
o Def,rne ITS strategies for US 101, SR 92, I-280, and El Camino Real.

4. Linking Transportation and Land Use.

4L. Innovative Trip Reduction Strategies and Corridors Studies.

This program was originally designed to provide local matching funds to incentivize planning
a4d faciiitate implementation of El Camino Real "Grand Boulevard Initiative" type projects,

consistent with C/CAG goals and policies.

Under the 2011 reauthorization, this program was expanded to apply to other major corridors to
address traffîc congestion and to support the economy by enhancing the movement of people and

-84-



goods. As part of this reauthorization, it is also proposed to fund innovative strategies to reduce
auto commute trip dernands, by partnering with other public or private entities in order to
maxitnize benefits.

Proposed: It is proposed to expand this prograrn to fund innovative strategies that reduce auto

commute trip demands, in partnership with other public or private entities. The annual fund level
for this program is currently $200,000. It is proposed that the new authorization level be

increased to $250,000 to help fund prograrn expansions (See note under Total Funding).

Proposed Goals:
o Increase the number of plans adopted by the Cities

Provide incentives for jurisdictions to look at Ei Camino Real and other major coridors
from a holistic approach by integrating land use and multi-modal transportation planning.

Implement innovative strategies to reduce auto commute trip demands in partnership with
other public or private entities.

48. Transportation Improvement Strategies to Reduce Green House
Gases.

The Transportation Improvernent Strategies to Reduce Green House Gases is a program to
provide matching funds to implement countywide or regionally significant transportation projects
that reduce greenhouse gases. Past example projects include the following:

o [n June2074, C/CAG received a grant from the California Energy Commission (CEC) to
develop an Alternative Fuel Readiness Plan (AFRP) for San Mateo County. The purpose
of the AFRP is to prepare the cities and County for the increased use and

commercializalion of alternative transportation fuels in the marketplace in San Mateo
County. The AFRP will address électricity natural gas, hydrogen, propane, and biofuels
as alternative fueltypes. The project includes the following objectives: evaluate current
and potential incentives, evaluate infrastructure development challenges, develop training
program guidelines, develop increased procurement strategies, develop communication
strategies, and develop assistance strategies. This plan will be a resource to San Mateo
County jurisdictions, guiding local efforts to become ready for the increased use of
alternative fuels within their respective jurisdictions.

C/CAG received $275,810 grant funds and is contributing $80,608 in matching funds
from this program for a total project cost of $356,418. The AFRP project commenced in
July 2014 and is expected to be completed by January 2016.

ln October 2010, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) approved a$4.29
million grant to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) to fund a

Regional Bike-sharing Pilot Program to deploy approximately 1,000 bicycles at up to 100
kiosk stations around the Bay Area. The Regional Bike Sharing Program implemented
bike sharing along the peninsula transportation corridor: San Francisco, Redwood City,
Mountain View, Palo Alto, and San Jose. C/CAG has contributed $25,000 from this
program for a portion the project match

In October 201I, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) awarded the San

Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) $1.487 rnillion to adrninister the "Making the

-85-



last Mile Connection Pilot Prograrn." This project was sponsored in joint by SarnTrans,

the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance, the City of Redwood City, and the

County of San Mateo. The program focused on various transportation demand

management (TDM) strategies including car sharing, short distance vanpools, telework/
flex schedules, and marketing. CICAG is contributed $25,000 from this program for a

portion the project match

Proposed: The annual fund level for this program is currently set at $100,000. It is proposed that

the new authorization remain at the same level of funding (See note under Total Funding).

Proposed Goals:
. As this is primarily a fund matching program, leverage funds towards projects aimed at

reducing GHG.

4C. Climate Action Plan Activities

In2O09, the C/CAG Board formed the Resource Management and Climate Protection (RMCP)

Committee and supported the development of countywide climate change related programs.

The RMCP Committee provides advice and recommendations to the Congestion Management

and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee and the full C/CAG Board related to energy,

water use, climate mitigation and adaptation efforts, including planning measures related to

reducing vehicle miles traveled in San Mateo County and the region.

The Regionally integrated Climate Action Planning Suite (RICAPS) is a set of tools developed

through grant funding from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District and PG&E with
matching funds from C/CAG. This program provides matching funds for ongoing climate action

planning efforts supported by the Local Government Partnership (LGP) between C/CAG and

PG&E, for both greenhouse gas emission inventories and climate action planning activities, since

about half of the emissions addressed in those inventories and plans are related to transporlation.

Climate action planning, collaboration and coordination efforts to support San Mateo County
cities and the County of San Mateo for GHG emission reduction projects from energy,

transportation, water and waste, extend beyond the activities within our county boundaries. With
existing emphasis on energy effrciency, decarbonizing our electricity energy source, and State

goals of reducing emission by 40% by 2030 and 80o/o by 2050, there will be increased emphasis

transportation-related emissions. In order to support and leverage the efforts and programs of
other regional organizations, such as Joint Venture Silicon Valley, C/CAG may use program

funds to help fund these organizations' efforts.

Proposed: There is no proposed change to program implementation. The annual fund level for
this program is currently $50,000, It is proposed that the new authorization increase to $150,000.
(See note under Total Funding).

Proposed Goals:
o Leverage regional efforts through collaboration and coordination to benefit San Mateo

County cities and the County of San Mateo
o Maintain climate action planning and emission inventory tools and technical support to

San Mateo County Cities and the County of San Mateo

-86-



¡ Enhancing resources needed to irnplernent projects identified in the San Mateo County
Energy Strategy.

4D. Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS) Activities, Linking Housing
with Transportation.

In 2008, state law SB 375 was approved which required the Bay Area Region to develop a

Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), which rnust factor in and integrate land use planning,
transportation po licies, and transportation investments.

California Air Resources Board (CARB) has set regional 2020 and 2035 greenhouse gas

emission targets by September 30, 2010 and each region must incorporate its target in its
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA). Both
RTP and RHNA plans must be consistent with the development pattem developed in the SCS.

Funding is set aside in anticipation of activities associated with continuous planning efforts. Past

example activities included funding activities needed to form a RHNA sub region and assisting

the Cities in developing their housing elements.

Program funds would also be used in part to assist member agencies with housing element
implementation, develop affordable housing programs, and promote best practices to stimulate
infill housing in the transit corridor and along El Camino Real. It is anticipated that projects of a
sirnilar nature would also be funded under this program.

Proposed: The annual fund level for the program is currently $ 150,000. It is proposed that the
new authorizationbe set at $100,000 (see note under Total Funding).

Proposed Goals:
. Support San Mateo County transportation-land use and sustainability planning efforts.
o Provide countywide technical support and analysis to C/CAG member agencies for

countywide housing planning efforts.

Total Fundins

The total funding from C/CAG Member Agencies for reauthonzation of the Congestion Relief
Plan is $i,850,000. It is recommended that the Congestion Relief Plan be reauthorized for an

additional four years which will meet the requirements of a Countywide Deficiency Plan for the
next two Congestion Management Program cycles (through June 30, 2019).

Note: Flexibility will be provided to shift funds between items 4A,4B, 4C, and 4D as long as the
overall total for Item 4 does not exceed $600,000, subject to C/CAG annual budget approval.
Staff shall notiff the board of any changes made in excess of $50,000.

-87-



-88-



ITEM 6.4

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

May 14,2015

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Directo

Review and Approval of Resolution 15-15 authorizing the c/cAG chair to
execute a funding agreement between C/CAG and SamTrans for the Allocation of
Measure M Funds in the amount of $1,400,000 for Fiscal year 2015-16

(For further information or response to questions, contact John Hoan g at 650-363-4105)

RncoInrmNDATIoN

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 15-15 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute a funding agreement between C/CAG and SamTrans for the allocation of Measure M
funds in the amount of $ 1 ,400,000 for Fiscal Y ear 2015-16 .

Ftsc¡,Irrrp¿.cr

$ 1 ,400,000 (or up to a maximum of 22Yo of the net revenue collected)

Souncr oF FUNDS

Measure M - $10 Vehicle Registration Fee

BlcrcnouNo

The C/CAG sponsored Measure M, which was approved by the voters of San Mateo County in
2010; impose an annual fee of ten dollars ($ 10) on motor vehicles registered in San Mateo
County for transportation-related trafhc congestion and water pollution mitigation programs. The
estimated revenue of $6.7 million annually ($ 167 million over 25 years) helps fund various
transportation programs for the 20 cities and the County. Per the Expenditure plan, 50% of the
net proceeds will be allocated to cities/County for local streets and roads and 50Yo will be used
for countywide transportation programs such as transit operations, regional traffic congestion
management, water pollution prevention, and safe routes to school.

The 5-Year Measure M Implementation Plan, approved by the C/CAG Board on March I0,2011,
and amended May 10,2012, allocates 22o/o of the net revenue collected, approximately
$1,400,000 annually, to the Transit Operations/Senior Transportation programs. C/CAG have
pteviously entered into two 2-Year funding agreements with the San Mateõ County Transit
District (SamTrans), FYs 2017-12 to 2012-13 and FYs 2013-14 to 2014-15, to help fund

-89-



paratransit services for RediWheels and the Senior Mobility Program. The FY l4lil5 SamTrans
budget for paratransit is $15.4 million. The programs are funded by a combination of passenger
fares, sales tax, Measure A (County), Measure A (Transportation Authority), interest income, and
Measure M (C/CAG), The two programs are described as follows:

The RediWheels program is a fixed-route paratransit service for people with disabilities
who cannot independently use regular SamTrans bus service. The RediWheels service is
provided on the bayside of the County (RediCoast on the Coastside). SamTrans offers
paratransit custorners a financial incentive to use the services by allowing ADA
(American with Disabilities Act) certified customers and personal care attendants to ride
all regular fixed-route SamTrans trip withoutpayinga fare.

Measures of performance include hours of service provided by shuttles and taxis, number
of customers served, number of trips, and other measures as feasible. Additional
performance measures applied to the RediWheels contractors include: miles between
preventable accidents, productivity þassengers per hour), service-related complaints,
incoming call wait time, and on-tirne perfomance.

The Senior Mobility Program provides the following services: Community Transit,
Community-Based Transportation, EncouragingUse of Transit, Infonnation and
Assistance, Taxicab Services, and Promote V/alking by older adults. (Expanded program
descriptions can be found in the attached Funding Agreement Scope of work)

Measures of performance to determine effectiveness of the services include number of
organizations outreached, number of individuals participated, frequency and number of
community meetings held, type of collateral distributed or made available to seniors, and
other measures as needed.

Program performances will be reviewed annually and adjustments to the program, scope of work,
and funding levels will be made if necessary.

It is recommended that C/CAG continue to provide SamTrans up to $1.4 million for Fy 2015-16
to help fund the RediWheels and Senior Mobility Programs. This funding allocation aligns with
the current 5-Year Measure M Implementation Plan, which is effective through FY 2015-16.
Future allocations for Transit Operations/Senior Transportation programs will be based on
policies developed as part of the next 5-Year Measure M Implementation Plan for Fys 2016-17
to 2020-21.

ArrlcnunNrs

1. Resolution 15-15
2. Funding Agreement between C/CAG and SamTrans for Allocation of Measure M Funds

for FY 2015-16

-90-



Rnsor,urroN 15-15

RBsoruuoN oF THE BoaRD or DrnncroRs oF THE Crry/Couury AssocrATroN
or GovBRNMENTS on SnN Mrrno CouNrv AurHonrzrNc ExncurroN oF A

FuNorNc AcnnnwNr BnrwEBN C/CAG nNo S¿,ruTn¿.NS FoR rnn AnocATroN
op Mpmunn M FuNns IN rrrE Anaou¡rr or $1,400,000 Fon Frsc¡.r YB¡.n 2015-L6

RBsoLvBn, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

Wunnn.ts, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County
responsible for the development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San
Mateo County; and

Wtnnus, on Novemb er 2,2070, the San Mateo County voters approved Measure M,
which imposes an additional $10 VRF on each motor vehicles registered within the county,
effective lli4ay 2011 and continuing for a period of 25 years; and

Wunnnas, the 5-Year Measure M Implementation Plan approved by the C/CAG Board in
March 20II and amended in May 2072, stipulates that twenty-two percent (22%) of the net revenue
collected, approximately $ 1,400,000 annually, is allocated to the Countywide Transit Operations
and Senior Transportation Programs (the "Program"); and

Wtmnus, SamTrans is designated as the agency that will receive the annual funding
allocation, on a reimbursement basis, for implementation of the Program, which consists of the
Senior Mobility Program and RediWheels; and

WtnnEAs, C/CAG and SamTrans desire to enter into a funding agreement for the allocation
of Measure M funds for the Program.

Now TnnnnFoRE Br Ir Rnsolvnt, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to execute an
agreement with SamTrans for an amount up to $ 1,400,000 for FY 2015-16 in a form that has been
approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

Pa.ssno, AppRovnn, aND ADoprED, THrs 14 Dly or 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

-91-



-92-



FUNDING AGREEN{ENT
BETWEEN

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY
AND

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT
FOR

ALLOCATION OF N{EASURE M FUNDS

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this day o{ 2075, by and
between the CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS, a Joint Powers Agency
within the County of San Mateo, hereinafter called "CICAG" and the SAN MATEO COLINTy
TRANSIT DISTRICT, a public agency,hereinafter called "District.,,

V/ITNESSETH

WHEREAS, California Government Code Section 65089.20 authorized C/CAG to
impose an additional vehicle registration fee of up to ten dollars ($10) (the "$10 VRF") on each
motor vehicle registered within the county, to be used for transportation-related congestion and
pollution mitigation programs and projects; and

WHEREAS, on November 2,2010, the San Mateo County voters approved Measure M,
which imposes an additional $10 VRF on each motor vehicle registered within the county,
effective }i4ay 2011 and continuing for a period of 25 years; and

WHEREAS, the 5-Year Measure M Implementation Plan approved by the C/CAG Board
in March 20II, and amended May I0,2072, stipulates that twenty-two percent(22%) of the net
levenue collected, approximately $1,400,000 annually, is allocated to the Countywide Transit
Operations and Senior Transportation Program (the "Program"); and

WHEREAS, the District is designated as the agency that will receive the annual funding
allocation, on a reimbursement basis, for implementation of the program; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and the District desire to enter into a formal funding agreement for
the allocation of Measure M funds for the Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties hereto, as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The District shall serve as the lead agency for implementing the Prograrn, which is
fuither described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein.

2, TIME OF PERFORMANCE

This Agreement is effective for one (1) year, and shall become effective for Fiscal year
2015-76, commencingonJuly I,2015 andterminatingonJune30,20T6. Eitherpartymay
terminate the Agreement without cause by providing thirty (30) days' advance written notice to
the other party.

-93-
1 I I 16769.1



3. FLINDING AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

a) C/CAG agrees that the District is entitled to 22o/o of the net Measure M revenue
collected, estimated at approximately $ 1,400,000 per fiscal year, for the Program,
which C/CAG agrees to pay the District on a reimbursement basis.

b) C/CAG shall provide the District the actual allocation amount annually once all
Measure M revenue is collected for the applicable fiscal year.

c) The District shall subrnit billings on a quarterly basis accompanied by the activity
reports and paid invoices issued by the District's contractor or District's progress
payments as proof that Program services were rendered and paid for by the District,
delivered or mailed to C/CAG as follows:

CitylCounty Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
Attention: John Hoang

d) Upon receipt of the invoice and its accompanying docurnentation, C/CAG shall pay
the amount claimed under each invoice, up to the maximum amount available
pursuant to this Agreement, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the invoice.

e) Subject to duly executed amendments, it is expressly understood and agreed that in no
event will the total funding commitment under this agreement exceed 22o/o of the net
Measure M revenue collected, estimated at approximately $1,400,000 per fiscal year,
unless revised in writing and approved by C/CAG and the District.

4. AMENDMENTS

Any changes in the services to be performed under this Agreement shall be incorporated
in written amendments, which shall specify the changes in work performed and any adjustments
in compensation and schedule. All amendments shall be executed by C/CAG and the District. No
claim for additional compensation or extension of time shall be recognized unless contained in a
duly executed amendment.

5. NOTICES

All notices or other communications to either partyby the other shall be deemed given
when made in writing and delivered or mailed to such party at their respective addresses as

follows:

To C/CAG: City/County Association of Govemments
555 County Center, 5'h Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
Attention: John Hoang

-9 4-
1ilt6769 I



To The District: San Mateo Transit District
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos, CL94070
Attention: April Chan

6, INDEPENDENTCONTRACTOR

The parties agree and understand that the work/services performed by either of the parties
or any consultant retained by either of the parties under this Agreement are performed as

independent contractors and not as employees or agents of the other party. Nothing herein shall
be deemed to create any joint venture or partnership arrangement between the District and
C/CAG.

7, MUTUAL HOLD HARMLESS

a. The District shall defend, save harmless and indemnify C/CAG, and its directors,
offìcers, agents and employees from any and all claims for injuries or damage to
persons andlor property which arise out of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and which result from the negligent acts or omissions of the District, its
directors, officers, agents andlor employees.

b. C/CAG shall defend, save harmless, and indemnifu the District, and its directors,
officers, agents and employees from any and all claims for injuries or damage to
persons and/or property which arise out of the terms and conditions of this Agreement
and which result from the negligent acts or omissions of C/CAG, its directors,
officers, agents andl or employees.

c. In the event of concurrent negligence of the District, its directors, officers, agents
andlor ernployees, and C/CAG, its directors, officers, agents andlor employees, then
the liability for any and all claims for injuries or damage to persons andlor property
which arise out of terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be apportioned
according to the California theory of comparative negligence.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Agreement has been executed by the parties hereto as of
the day and year first written above.

SAN MATEO COUNTY
TRANSIT DISTRICT

CITY/COI.INTY AS SOCIATION OF
GOVERNMENTS

Jim Hartnett, Executive Director Mary Aln Nihart, CICAG Chair

Approved as to form:

Counsel for C/CAG

-95-

Attomey for the District

I I l 16769.1



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK

Countywide Transit / Senior Mobility Programs

The San Mateo County Transit District (District) is proposing to use Measure M funding to
cover costs related to paratransit and senior mobility programs provided by SamTrans.

For FY15, the total paratransit budget is $15.4 M. Passenger fares co.ver approximately 6
percent of the costs while sales tax proceeds are used cover 16 percent, or 52.4 M. Other sources
of revenue are Measure A money from San Mateo County, San Mateo County Transportation
Authority (SMCTA) Measure A funds, and interest income. Proposed Measure M funds will
help offset the use of sales tax and, possibly, increases in future costs of paratransit service due
to increased demand.

Backqround
Paratransit is public transportation for people with disabilities who cannot independently use
regular SamTrans bus service some of the time or all of the time. SamTrans provides paratransit
using Redi-Wheels on the bayside of the County and RediCoast on the Coastside. Trips must be
prearranged.

All of SamTrans'buses are accessible, and many persons with disabilities are able to use the
regular fixed-route bus service. The entire fleet of fixed-route buses is equipped with wheelchair
lifts or ramps and akneeling feature to make boarding easier,

SamTrans offers paratransit customers a financial incentive to use fixed-route services. Redi-
Wheels and RediCoast ADA certified customers who possess a valid Redi-Wheels or RediCoast
ADA identification card are allowed to ride all regular fixed-route SamTrans trips without
paying a fare. Personal care attendants accompanying Redi-Wheels or RediCoast ADA
customers are also allowed to ride all regular fixed-route SamTrans trips without paying afarc.

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,better known as the ADA, is federal legislation
that guarantees persons with disabilities full and equal access to the same services and
accommodations that are available to people without disabilities. The ADA requires public
transit operators to provide paratransit service to persons with disabilities that is comparable to
the level of fixed-route service provided. Persons with disabilities who cannot independently ride
fixed-route transit may be eligible for paratransit service.

Statistics
In fiscal year 2014, Redi-Wheels and RediCoast vehicles and contracted taxis provided over
307,000 trips and approximately 184,000 hours of service.

Redi=Wheels alone carried approximately 277,000 customer trips in fiscal year 2014. Of these,
139,000 trips were made by seniors 65 years of age or older. A number of these trips were made
by lift-equipped vehicles. However, approximately 60,000 trips were made by ambulatory
seniors who can ride in aregtlar sedan and do not require special equipment. Some of these
trips could be carried by alternative mobility methods such as volunteer drivers.

-96-
n116769.1



Measures o f Effectivenes s

SamTrans will provide C/CAG with performance measure criteria to assess the effectiveness of
the Redi-Wheels program including but not lirnited to: a) hours of service per month, b) number
of trips per month, and number of individuals who ride in a given month, c) cost per
passenger. The Redi-Wheels program includes sub-contracted taxi se¡ices.

In addition, SamTrans will also provide C/CAG with metrics illustrating Redi-Wheels
contractors'performance relative to established goals , which include: a) Miles between
preventable accidents: 70,000 miles between preventable accidents, b) Productivity þassengers
per hour): 1.70 passengers per hour, c) Service-related complaints per thousand customers: 2.5
complaints per thousand customers d) Incoming call wait time: 1.5 minutes or less, and e) On
time perform ance: 90Yo.

I. SENIOR MOBILITY PROGRAM

SamTrans' annual Senior Mobility Program is founded on the San Mateo County Senior Mobitity
Actiott Plan (2006) that includes the following "senior Transportation" service strategies.

1. CommunityTransit Services
. Promote and coordinate community shuttles and human service transportation

services
2. Comrnunity-Based Transportation

. Provide rides through a network of coordinated transportation providers

. Create a volunteer driver program
3. Encouraging Use of Transit

. Encourage lhe use of public transit through volunteer Mobility Ambassadors

. Establish a veterans' mobility corps to provide vet-to-vet volunteer training
4. Inforrnation and Assistance

. Provide a printed and web-based Senior Mobility Guide to existing transportation
services

. Provide trip plaruring and information about available transportation services

. Provide information in a variety of different languages and mediums
5, Safe Driving

. Promote older driver safety programs
6. Taxicab Services

. Support the acquisition of accessible taxi vehicles

. Support countywide taxi regulation
7. Walking

. Promote improvements that remove barriers to pedestrian activity by older adults

The Senior Mobility Program is supported by the following County and regional planning
documents:

. The Metropolitan Transportation Cornmission Coordinated Public Transit/Human
S ervices Transp ortation P lan recorrrmends county-wide mobility management,
including publicþrivate partnerships, to address uncoordinated service, and
uncoordinated information. The Plan also recornmends the establishment of enhanced
local information and referral systems to address the lack of comprehensive mobility
information.

97-
11116769 l



. The San Mateo County Area Agettey on Aging 4-Year Plan goals and objectives
include:
- Support options for increased mobility.
- Explore partnerships and collaborations to improve transportation options
- Support opportunities to remain socially connected to füends, family and other

activities.

Measures o f Effectivenes s

SamTrans will provide C/CAG with performance measure criteria to assess the effectiveness of
the program including but not limited to the following: number of organizations outreached,
number of individuals participated, number of communitymeetings held, type of collateral
material distributed or made available to seniors.

-98-



TTEM 6.5

Date:

TO:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

May 14,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director - C/CAG

Initial draft,_a-ssumptions, and input on the c/cAG Fiscal year 2or5-16 program
Budget and Member Fees

(For fuither infonnation or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION:

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review the initial draft, assumptions, and input on the C/CAG
Fiscal Year 2015-16 Program Budget and Member Fees.

FISCAL IMPACT:

In accordance with the proposed C/CAG 2015-16 Program Budget.

REVENUE SOURCES:

Funding sources for C/CAG include member assessments, cost reimbursement from partners, grants,
regional - State - Federal transportation and other funds, property taxlfee, Department of Motor Vehicle
fees, State - Federal earmarks, and interest.

BACKGROUND:

Each year, the C/CAG Board reviews the draft annual budget and member fees in May and approves
the final in June. For fiscal year 2015-16, it is proposed that the total member fees and assessments be
the same as last year.

At the February 72,2015 C/CAG meeting, the C/CAG Board approved Resolution 15-01 approving the
population datato be used by C/CAG. At the March 72,2015 C/CAG meeting, the C/CAG Board
received the proposed draft 2015-2016 C/CAG member fee and assessment for budgeting purposes.
Although the total member fee (the grand total for 21 jurisdictions) is the same as last year, individual
member's portion is calculated based on new population data. As such, an individual jurisdiction,s fee
tT,åy vary from last fiscal year. For budgeting purposes, the draft fee for each individual member
ageîcy was sent to CitylCounty Managers in February. Approval of the final C/CAG Fiscal year
2015-16 budget and fees will be submitted to c/cAG Board on June 11,2015.

-99-



Budget Assumption and Hishlights:

The following are some highlights on assumptions arid issues:

1. Overall member assessments for FY 2015-16 will stay the same as last year.

2. For both FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16, the ending funding balance has a decrease from the
beginning fund balance, largely due to draw down frorn Smart Corridor and programs funded
by the $4 Vehicle Registration Fee.

3. Administration Service expenses are related to C/CAG Executive Director and Adrninistrative
Assistant only.

4. Professional Serwices expenses are related to all other C/CAG staff and contract staff. C/CAG
contracts with rnany of its member agencies to provide Professional Services including Program
Managers, Financial Serwices, and Legal Counsel Support.

5. Smart Corridor - Segrnents 2 and 3 construction is largely completed during fiscal year 2014-
15. System integration, communication, implementation, maintenance, and training will
continue in FY 2015-16.

6. San Mateo Congestion Relief Program assumes $200,000 in funding for climate action
planning. This includes cost for clirnate action partnerships to assist the cities and County as

was done in the past budget cycles.
7. AB 1546 DMV Fee ($4 Vehicle Registration Fee) Program sunset on January 1, 2013. Cash

balance in this fund will continue to be drawn down in accordance with C/CAG Board
allocations.

8. San Mateo Energy Watch - Requires $200,000 transfer from San Mateo County Congestion
Relief Fund for Climate Action Planning, (See item 6 above).

9. NPDES (Fund C007) - Part of the revenue and expenditures for Stormwater are shown in
Measure M (C010) Fund. h FY 2015-16, it is anticipated the cash balance in this fund will be
drawn down significantly. This program will not be able to sustain its current level of service
starting in FY 2016-17 without additional sources of revenue.

10. General Fund - Using the same allocation formula as past years, the overhead expenses in
General Fund are shared by other funds. The shared costs include: professional services,
supplies, conferences and meetings, printing/ postage, publications, bank fee and audit services.
The share is based on the proportion of the sum of the administration and professional services

to the total for all the funds. The funds that share these General Fund cost are General Fund,
Transportation Programs, San Mateo Congestion Relief Program (SMCRP), LGP Energy
Watch, Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA), National Pollutant Elimination Discharge
System, NPDES, DMV Fee Program, and Measure M.

11. TFCA - Programmed Projects arc 700Yo reimbursed in current and budget year.
12. AVA - The Abandon Vehicle Abatement (AVA) program is practically closed out.
13. During FY 2014-15, one fulI time position was kept vacant. Hence, Professional Services

expenditure was lower in that year.

14. For FY 20i5-16, in the NPDES Stormwater program, it is proposed to add one full time staff
position by reducing an equivalent amount from consulting services.

15. As discussed with the CICAG Finance Committee in February 2075, the Reserve Funds in
budget year FY 2015-16 have been updated. The total reserve (all funds combined) is proposed
to be increased from 5676,112 to $800,000. The total $800,000 in reserve is allocated to the
individual funds based or the proportion of staffing expenditures. The Smart Corridor, LGP
Energy, TFCA, AVA, and $4 DMV Fee funds have no reserve funds either because revenues
are on a reimbursable basis, or granting agency restriction, or the fund is being closed out.

-100-



ATTACIIMENTS

o Attachment I - Key Budget Definitions/Acronym.s
o Attachment2 - C/CAG Project Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balance for FY 2014-15.
¡ Attachment 3 - C/CAG Program Budget, Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund

Balance for FY 2015-16.
¡ Attachment 4 -- FY 2015-16 CICAG Member Fee, Assessment, and Rwenue.

o Detail C/CAG Fiscal Year 2075-16 Program Budget (Provided to members and altemate
members. Also available at : hltp : I I ccag. ca. gov/committees/board-of-directorsl)

-101-



Key Budget Definitions/ Acronyms

AB 434 - Transportation Fund for Clean Air Prograrn
AB 1546 Prograrn - San Mateo County Envirorunental/ Transportation Pilot Program
AVA - Abandoned Vehicle Abatement
BAAQMD - Bay Area Air QualityManagement District
BPAC - Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
Cal PUC - Califomia Public Utilities Commission
C/CAG - Cityl County Association of Governments
CMAQ - Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality
CMP - Congestion Management Program
DMV - Department of Motor Vehicles
ECR - El Camino Real
ISTEA - Intennodal Surface Transportation Equity Act (or Federal Transportation Act)
ITS - Intelligent Transportation Study
LGP - Local Govemment Partnership with PG&E and Cal PUC
Measure A - San Mateo County Sales Tax for Transportation
Measure M - C/CAG $10 Motor Vehicle Fee

MTC - Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Normalized - Years in a multi-year analysis all referred to a base year.

NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elirnination Systern
Peninsula 2020 Gafeway Study - San Mateo and Santa Clara County study on Highway 101 and
access to the Dumbarton Bridge.
PPM - Planning Prograrnrning and Monitoring
PSR - Project Study Report
RWQCB - San Francisco Bay Area Regional Water Quality Control Board
SFIA - San Francisco International Airport
SMCRP - San Mateo Congestion Relief Plan Program
SMCEW - San Mateo County EnergyWatch
STIP - State Transportation Improvement Program (State and Federal Transportation Funds)
STOPPP - Stonn-water Pollution Prevention Program
STP - Surface Transporlation Program (Federal Funds)
TA - San Mateo County Transportation Authority
TAC - Congestion Management Technical Advisory Committee
TDA - Transportation Development Act Article III Funding
TFCA - Transportation Fund for Clean Air (Also known as AB 434)
TLSP - Traffic Light Synchronization Program - Part of Proposition 18 Infrastructure Bond
VTA - Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

-t02-



rterest Earn¡

ssessmenl

otal Revenues

AL SOURCES OF FUNDS

rofessional Serv¡ces
Seru¡ces

Endino Reserve Fund Balance

istribut¡ons

BALANCE

n Air: NPDES - National

individual iund summar ies and fiscal
TFCA - T

-103-



05/07t15 c/cAc pRocRÂM BUDGET¡ÞEiùñúEsì ÈxÈEñôifúnÈi, ¡.ñncuÀñcÈs ñ rurrìo ÈÀrañòr
FY 2015-16

LGP Energy TFCA NPDES
Walch

61,797 1,903,251

Administralive Transportation SI¡CRP
Program Programs Program
(Genefal Fund)

Smârl
Corridot

DI¡V Fee Measure [¡ Totâl
Program (D[¡V Fee)

2,039 2,632,f96 6,117,973
BEGINNING BALANCE

PROJECTED
REVENUÊS

lnterest Earn¡ngs
Vembêr Conlribution
lost Reimbursemenß,SFlA
\4TC/ Federal Funding
3rants
)MV Fee
\PDES Fee
fA Cost Share
\¡iscellaneous/ SFIA
lkeet Repair Funding
JPN,4-STIP

\ssessment
TLSP

fotal Revenues

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

'ROJECTED
:XPENDITURES

\dministration Seryices

'rofessional Serv¡ces
)onsulting Seruices
ìupplies

'rof, Dues & Membersh¡ps
)onferences & Meel¡ngs
,r¡nt¡ng/ Postage

'ublications
)istributions
)PEB TrUsI
/iscellaneous
lank Fee
\udit Seru¡ces

'roject l\¡anagement
ol.al Expenditures

RANSFERS
ranslers ln
ranslers Oul
,dministralive Allocalion
'otal Transfers

IET CHANGE

RANSFER TO RESERVES

OTAL USE OF FUNDS

NDING FUND BALANCE

ESERVE FUND
eginning Bêserye Balance
eserye Transfers ln
eserye Transfers Out
nd¡ng Reserue Balance

3,260
262,525

0

0
56,000

0

0

0
0

4,890
410,452

0
750,000

0

353,000
0

0

0
1,51 8,342

3,309,268

13,040
1,850,000

0

0

0

0
0

4,075
0

0

0

0

1,128,241
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0
1,132,3f6

1,255.471

7,000
35,000

0

0

0

0

0

0
1,073.300

27,710
0

0

635,000
0

6,700,000
0

0

0

16t424,797

76,163
2,644,639

0
1,385,000

661,000
7,830,241
1,363,82/

0
0
0

734,272
0
0
0

14,695,192

65,976 123,.155 1,246,74A

Administralive Transportat¡on
Program Programs
(General Fund)

5,1 72,308

SN¡CRP

Program

50,000
60,000

1,566,810
0
0

1,000
0
0

1,000,000
0

1,000
0
0
0

2,678,810

0
200,000

9,424
209,424

-1,025,1S4

20,000

2,90A,234

2,264,074

'100,000

20,000
0

120.000

10,148
121,662

0

0

0

0
1 ,363,877

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
1,495,687

2,742,435

35,000
258,918

2.016,665
0

48,099
5,000
2,500

0
31,000

0

1,000
0
0

0
2.398.'182

00
00

3,598 25 182
3,598 25,182

0 13,040
00
00
00
00
0 2,000
00
0O
00
0O
0o
00
00
00
0 15,040

2,039 2,647,236

DN4V Fee
Program

1,500
3,000

192,639
0
0

0
0
0

1,074,152
0

0
0

0

0
1,271,291

7,362,710

13,480,683 31,123,989

Ivleasure M lotal
(DMV Fee)

0

0

0

0

605 000
0

3,421,593

381,272
0
0
0

381,272

1 ,347,667

321,785

383.582

76,000
230,430

97,900
4.000
1,000

10,500
1 5,000
6,000

0

0
7,000
3,000

29,000
0

479,830

0

0
-194,858

'194,858

36,813

-3,346

281,626

101,955

43,346
0

3,346
40.000

0

0
f 863 040

0
605 000

Smart LGP Energy TFCA NPDES AVA
Corridor Watch

1 55,000
940,000
530,000

2,000
1 ,000
5,000
6,000
3,000

70,000
0

'1 
,000

0

0
0

1,713,000

0

0

93,816
93,81 6

-284,474

218,137

2,024,953

1,396,640

181,863
218,137

0
400,000

20,000
60,000

800,000
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

10,000
0

0

0
890,000

200,000
0

0
-200,000

-308,728

0

690.000

1 0,000
530,000
182,500

0

0
4,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

726,500

200,000
0

46,265
1 53,735

32,235

0

572,765

30,000
158,917

2,131,708

384,500
2,27Ê,265
7,518,222

6,000
50,099
25,500
23,500

9,000
7,512,702

0
20,000

3,000
31,039

0
17,859,A27

400,000
400,000

0
0

-3,164,634

123,808

t7,983,715

13,140,274

676,112
208,137

84,249
800,000

1,1 1 5,300

4,264,250
0

0

0

0

0

6,584,875

0
200,000

16,186
216,t86

561,649

20,000

6,821,061

6,659,622

100,000
20,000

0
120,000

13,418

0

'1,118,898

136,573

-927,677

-80,903

2,342,461

399,974

-1,256,637

-50,000

1 ,221,677

1,425,559

0

0

386
386

0
2.039

0

2,039

0

0

0

0

2,039

0

0657,667 98,211

0

0
0
0

0 200,903
00
0 80,903
0 120,000

Njalional Pollutant Discharge Elimination System; Abaiement

0
0

0

0

0 50 000
0 -50 000
0o
00

ote: 1- Beginninq/ Ending Reserve Fund Balance is nor included ¡n Beginning/ Ending Fund Balance
2- See indjvidual fund summaries and lisca¡ year comments for details on lr4isceilaneous expenses
3'SMCRP - qar:ì [¡4!eo CongestioD Retjel program; TFCA _ Transportation Fund For Cba; Ahi NpDES

AVA - Abandoned Vêh¡cle Abatement: DtVìV - oeparlmeni ot i.4ôior Veîicles

-104-



Proposed 2015-2016 C/CAG Membcr Fee and Assessmcnt -
(Date: May 14,2015)

Paci..,-

San Francisco

Iîund 
]cas 

'fnx

I 
Fce

sz6z,525l
sl,437l
$9,357
$l.sot I

s I 0.458

$st8l
$37,017
$10,193

$ l 1,333

s4,l29l
s3,967

$ r 1,589

s7,964
s l:,+,lo i

sr,578
$2n.454 

1

st5,227
s t o,zo+ 

|

$r5,2ó6
sz:, r +ç l

$1,936

] 
r'otnt

I l'cc
I

$4 r 0,4s2 
]

$3.8101

s14,629
s2,441l

$ I 6,350

$lì ro 
i

$57,876
s t:,9.tu 

]

sr7,7l8
$6,456 |

só,202
$m,l l9l
sr2,4sr
$2I,oel I

$2,4ó8

$44,487 ]

$23,807
$ l 6.0e4 I

$55, I 38

$31r, I 93 1

$3,027
sls,:+,1]

I

s4 l 0.452 i

Ciry
Palo Alto

¡V
,- tt Ë|aY

o uch

(¡ rk

I

mgalne

Valley
City

o 5e%l
3.98%
0,20%l

14,10%
3.88% I

4.32%
t.sT%l
l.5t%
4.4t%l
3.03%
s.t4%l
0.60%

10.84%l

s.80%
3.92%i

13.430/.

8.s2% I

0.74%

I

I

$672,971r I

s6,2471

$23,985
$4,002

$26,808

$ l,32ft
$94,893
$26,r30 I

$29,051

sr0,585
$10,ró9
$29,708 |

$20,4 l4
s34,s8 I

s4,046
s7z,94t\
$39,034

s26,387 I

$90,40s
$s9,342 I

$4,96-l
$57,958 l

s672,978

Bruno
Carlos

Mateo

% oF'hip lCongestion

l

lÂth".tnn
IleInont
Ilrisbanc
llurlingame

lc'ol'nn
Daly City

lEast Palo Alto
Iroster Cìty
Ilalf'Moon [ìny

Hillsborough

1 tr4enlo Park

Millbrae
I Pacilìca
Portola Valley
Iì.edwootl C'ity

Salr llnrno

I Snn Carlos
S¡n Mafeo

ISouth San Fr¡ncisco
Wooclside

San Mateo Ûounly

ilo'r¡,r.

0.92f1%l 0.8q%
3 564%1 3.089',"

-5.800% i 5.80'),"

$76,1,14fì

$30,e03

$23,994
$91,04 I

$54,972

$tis,t4-l
$t0,968

$zl6,9lì7
s I 07,342

s75,ll2z

0.733% I 0.11%
$t64,

s t,s50,000 
I

8.6t%l 522.ó09 L

,]
I 0o | $2ó2.525 |ii

t,
(countywirle totill) is proposed to be the samc



-106-



TTEM 9.1

C/CAG
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATIoN oF GoVERNI\{ENTS

F SANN{ATEO COUNTY

Atherton.Belmonl .Brisbane.Burlingante.Colna.DalyCity.EaslPaloAlto.FosterCity.HalfMoonBq).Hillsbot'ough.lrlenloPark.
Millbrae.Pacifica.PortolaValley,RedwoodCity.SanBruno.SanCarlos.SanMateo.SanÀ[aleoCounty.SouthsanFrancisco.

Apnl9,2015

Ms. Claudia Cappio, Director
Califomia Deparlment of Housing and Community Developrnent
2020 West El Camino Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95833

RE: Support for the City of South San Francisco's application for Affordable Housing
and Sustainable Communities program funding for the South San Francisco
Complete Streets to Transit and Employment: Pedestrian and Bicycle Safety
Improvement Project

Dear Ms. Cappio:

The CitylCounty Association of Governments for San Mateo County (C/CAG) supports the City
of South San Francisco's application to the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities
(AHSC) program for the Complete Streets to Transit and Ernployrnent: Pedestrian and Bicycle
S afety Improvement Proj ect.

The C/CAG Board of Directors represents each of the 20 cities plus the county in San Mateo
County. C/CAG is also the designated Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for in San
Mateo County. C/CAG serves San Mateo County by enabling the 2I local jurisdictions to
collaborate on common issues such as transportation, housing, and greenhouse gas reduction that
affect the quality of life in San Mateo County.

The City of South San Francisco project funding request is for bicycle and pedestrian
improvements that will connect and link affordable housing on the west side of the City to the
soon to be relocated South San Francisco Caltrain station on the east side of the City. There are
over 10,000 residents that live within a mile radius of the station yet barriers restrict access to
transit and employrnent while forcing residents into cars.

The project area has been designated by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) as

a Priority Development Area (PDA). This area is accessible to transit, jobs, shopping and other
services. The SSF Caltrain station will undergo a $55 million upgrade, greatly improving service
for Caltrain riders and providing a direct connection to downtown South San Francisco. The
upgrade is possible from a partnership between the City which has appropriated $5.9 million and
San Mateo County Transportation Authority, which approved $49.1 million. ln addition to the
investment for public improvements, the developmen| of 526 new housing units (including 120
affordable) is a significant investment in the project areathal will advance the goal of reducing

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, (sdwnnrl cirv r-A 94063 PsoNe:650.599.1406
*"-107-v



Page2
Ms. Claudia Cappio, Director
Califomia Depafiment of Housing and Comrnunity Development
RE: Support for the City of South San Francisco's application for AHSC program funding

greenhouse gases by locating housing within the immediate vicinity of the relocated Caltrain
station. Total housing investment will be approximately $202 million (including $9.8 million in
public and affordable housing funds).

I thank you for your consideration of this application.

Sincerely,

Attachment: C/CAG Board of Director Resolution Number 15-1 1

555 Counry Center, 5ü Floor, Redwood Citv. CA 94063 Pr¡oN¡: 650.599.1406
wu-108-v



RESOLUTION 15.11

RpsoruuoN oF rnr BonRD oF DrnpcroRs oF run Crry/CouNry Assocmuox
op GovBRNMENTS on Sau Marno CouNry rN suppoRT oF TrrE crry oF

SOUTH SAN FRANCTSCO'S GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE STATB'S ITnoRDABLE
HOUSING AND SUSTAINABLB CoMMUNITIES (AHSC) PRoGRAM

Rnsor,vnl, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

WIIEREAS, the State of California, the Strategic Growth Council (SGC) and the Department of
Housing and Community Development (Department) has issued a Notice of Funding Availability
dated January 30, 2015 (NOFA), and amended as of March 19,2015, under the Affordable Housing
and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program established under Division 44, Part 1 of the Public
Resources Code commencing with Section75200; and

WHEREAS, the City of South San Francisco (the City) is applying for AHSC Program funds for
assistance in creating needed pedestrian and bicycle linkages from downtown South San Francisco to
an upgraded Caltrain station (the Station); and

WIIEREAS, the current Caltrain station is located across US 101 over a long and naffow sidewalk
that goes up and over US 101, discouraging pedestrian traffic; and

WHEREAS, those pedestrians coming from downtown to the Station will still have to navigate
across one of two busy Airport Blvd. intersections which, because of their proximity to truck traffic
and an US 101 on-ramp, are difficult to navigate; and

WHEREAS, the City is partnering with the San Mateo County Transit Authority under the
Authority's leadership to create a new station relocated adjacent to downtown with the potential for
more pedestrian access; and

WIIEREAS, funds in hand by the City and the Authority do not yet include important pedestrian
and bike improvements to make the station more accessible with such amenities as low impact
crosswalk and sidewalk treatments to protect storm water, pedestrian bulb outs, high visibility ladder
crosswalks, ADA ramps, median pedestrian refuge areas, installation of shared bicycle lanes, and
wider sidewalks; and

WIIEREAS, there are several developers in the planning stages of building 120 new affordable
housing units and 406 new market rate housing units in the downtown; and

WIIEREAS, the potential for an even greater walkable community and transit hub exists with the
improvements sought with this AHSC grant; and

WIIEREAS, those improvements will collectively assist the City in potentially creating more
housing and employnent in the downtown area consistent with the goals of the recently adopted
Downtown Plan; and

WIIEREAS, the San Mateo County Council of Govemments (CCAG) is the designated county
Congestion Management Agency that supports projects that improve the quality of life in general, and;

-109-



WIIEREAS, the City's application for AHSC Prograrn funds supports CCAG goals that reduce
greenhouse gas emissions and improve transportation linkages for bicyclist and pedestrians.

Now Tnnnnronn BB Ir Rnsor,l'ro, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association
of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) that the C/CAG Board of Directors does endorse and
support the City of South San Francisco's AHSC grant application, and further authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to submit a letter of support to State Department of Community Development.

Pnssnl, AppRovED, AND ADoprED, THrs 9rn Dly or APRIL 2015.

-110-



ITEN( 9.2

C/CAG
Cruv/Coul{rv AssocrarloN or GovnnxMENTS

oF SANMATEo CoUNTY

Atlterlon.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCit!.HallMoonBay.H¡¡¡tUoroufO.MenloPark.Millbrae.Pacifca
Porlola Volley' Redwood City' San Bruno'San Carlos'Son Maleo'San Mateo Counly'South San Francisco'I(oodside

April6, 2015

Dear Elected O fficials,

The San Mateo County Energy Watch (a C/CAG program to provide energy efficiency services) has developed an

outreach campaign for small businesses. To increase public awareness of the SMC Energy Watch turnkey program
for small businesses, the Energy Watch is inviting elected off,rcials to participate in a countywide cooperative
challenge. The goal is to get 250 small businesses to sign up for a no-cost energy survey from SMC Energy Watch in
May and June 2015.

Benefits to Small Businesses
Businesses that sign up for an energy survey can receive a customized energy assessment and a formal proposal from
SMC Energy Watch highlighting their opporlunities for energy savings (lighting and refügeration only). The
proposal will recommend energy efficiency measures, calculate the PG&E rebates, and estimate annual energy and
cost savings. If a business chooses to move forward, SMC Energy Watch will handle the installation of new
equipment and process the rebate. Rebates typically cover 30-100% of the project cost; the customer only pays the
remainder. Many businesses in San Mateo County have already participated in this program with great results. You
can watch short testimonial videos from local businesses and an informational video on how the program works on
www. smcenerÐ¡watch. com.

Benefits to Cities
When businesses save on their energy bill, it increases their bottom line, increasing the economic health of the city.
In addition, when businesses save energy, it reduces the city's greenhouse gas emissions, helping the city meet its
climate action goals.

How Elected Officials Can Participate in the Challenge
Your participation is easy, flexible, and not time consuming. To bring a\Mareness to the Challenge and the SMC
Energy Watch no-cost energy assessments for small businesses, you could:

o Announce the Challenge at Council or Chamber meetings
o Send a letter to businesses
¡ Post information on the city's website and email newsletters

If you are available, you can participate in a kick-off event that will be promoted in the press and on social media.
You could also join volunteers canvassing in business districts. Timing for these public events would be organized
around your schedule and coordinated by SMC Energy Watch and your city staff.

Next Steps
We hope you can join us for this first-of-its kind challenge in San Mateo County. If you're interested in leaming
more, please contact your city's sustainability staff or Susan Wright (swright@smcgov,org, 650-599-1403) or Eddie
Ashley (eashley@smceov.org, 650-599 -l 480) as soon as possible.

Best regards,

Executive Di¡ector

cc: City Managers

555 County Center,4ú Floor, Redwood City - 1 I 1 - roNE: 650.599.1420 Fnx: 650.361.8227
www.ccag.ca.gov



-LL2-



ITEM 9.3

C/CAG
Crry/CouNry AssocIATIoN or GovSRNMENTS

oF SAN Marro CouNTy

Atherton'Belmont'Brisbane'Bm'linganre. Colma. Daly City. East Pqlo Alto . Foster City . Half Moon Bay . Hillsborotrgh. Menlo park.
Millbrae 'Pacifca 'Portola Valley' Redu'ood City 'San Bruno . Søn Carlos . San Mqteo . San Mateo County .South San Francìsco . [4/oodside

April 6, 2015

Mr. Joel Slavit
San Mateo County Transportation Authority
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos, CA 94070-1306

Subject: Remaining Funds from the allocated Staged US 101 HOV Lane Project (Whipple
to San Bruno)

Dear Mr. Slavit:

During its last call for projects, the San Mateo County Transportation Authority
(SMCTA) Board approved the allocation of $2 million for a Projecr Study Reporr (pSR)
for the "Staged US 101 HOV Lane Project". At this time, the PSR is near completion,
and its total expenditure is less than the originally allocated $ 2 million. Upon
completion of the PSR, there are post-PSR technical studies that needed to be done to
further assess the viable alternatives developed in the PSR.

We would like to request the SMCTA to make available the remaining funds from the
previous allocation for this project toward the technical studies to further assess the
merits of various alternatives for this project.

The communities, stakeholders, as well as state legislator have expressed strong interest
in expediting major congestion improvements on the US 101 Corridor in San Mateo
county.

Making the remaining available funds will help to accelerate the process in the next
phase. It would also demonstrate government agencies' responsiveness, efficiency, and
flexibility in meeting our customers' needs to solve transportation problems.

If you have any questions, please call Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462 or jhigaki@smcgov.org.

Sincerely,

Executive Director, CCAG

555 CountyCenter,5''Floor, RedwoodCity. _ 1 1 3 _ loNE: 650.599 1406 Fpx: 650.361.8221



_IL4_



ITEÀ{ 9.4

C/CAG
CITY/C OUNTY ASSoCIÄTION oF GO\,T,RNN{ENTS

OF SAN MÄTEO COUNTY

Atherton.Belntont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DalyCiry.EastPaloAlto.FosterCity.HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.MenloPark.
Millbrae . Pacifica. Portola [/alley . Redu,ood Ci4t . San Bruno . San Carlos . San Mateo , San Mateo County .Soullt San Francisco .

Woodside

4pri19,2015

Strategic Growth Council
i400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA94814

Dear Council:

On behalf of City/County Association of Govenments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) I'm
pleased to write in support of Caltrain's Affordable Housing Sustainable Communities (AHSC)
grant application for the South San Francisco Caltrain Station Access and Improvement Project.

The C/CAG Board of Directors represents each of the 20 cities plus the county in San Mateo
County, C/CAG is also the designated Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for in San

Mateo County. C/CAG serves San Mateo County by enabling the 2I local jurisdictions to
collaborate on cornmon issues such as transportation, housing, and greenhouse gas reduction that
affect the quality of life in San Mateo County.

The Caltrain Station hnprovement Project will include final design and construction of the new
platform, track and station improvements. The project will also include the construction of a
pedestrian and bicycle tunnel for the new, relocated Caltrain Station. Once completed, the station
will provide a safer and more accessible connection to the downtown area and to major South
San Francisco employers east of US 101.

The South San Francisco Caltrain Station serves the nation's largest biotech business center

where some 40,000 commuters travel to and from daily. Improving access and safety at the
station will encourage more commuters to utilize Caltrain and other public transportation options
in the area, reducing the number of vehicles driven on the region's congested freeways. The
station tunnel will also provide a vital connection from downtown South San Francisco to the
businesses east of US 101, spurring economic development and job growth in the area.

C/CAG urges your positive consideration of AHSC funding for the Caltrain Station Access and
Improvement Project.

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood Ciñ- CA 94063
*"-115-"

Sincerely,

MaryAnn
CitylCounty

'of 
Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG)

PuoNp: 650.599.1406



-116-


